Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.0. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Greg Medici
Coleen McCloud Dan Blake
Rick Parrish Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Communications
4.1  2023-24 Impact Grant Application
4.2  2021-22 SCOE Expenditure per ADA Report
4.3 2022-23 Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve March 8, 2023 Meeting Minutes
5.2  Approve March Vendor Warrants
5.3 Approve January through March 2023 Williams Quarterly Report

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent
6.3 Business Manager
6.4 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 School Cameras - Update

7.2 Second Reading Board Policies
BP 4117.13 Early Retirement Option
AR 4117.14 Postretirement Employment
BP 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
AR 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
E 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
BP 4119.43 Universal Precautions
AR 4119.43 Universal Precautions
BP 4131 Staff Development
BP 4131.1 Beginning Teacher Support/Induction
BP 4135 Soliciting and Selling
BP 4136 Nonschool Employment
BP 4138 Mentor Teachers

#




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

7.3  Review Local School Calendars for 2023-24

7.4  Review Tentative 2023-24 Budget

7.5  Review One Time Funding & Approved Expenditures

7.6  Review Possible Superintendent/Principal Salary Schedule and Job Description
7.7  Review 2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules

7.8  Discuss Maintenance Updates

7.9  Discuss Possibility of Purchasing a SMART Board for the Classroom

7.10 Enrollment and ADA (Average Daily Attendance) — Implications for Lapsation
7.11  RESIG Inspection Findings Report

7.12 CDE Affordable Connectivity Program

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Approve 2023-24 Certificated Salary Schedule with 6.56% COLA
8.2  Approve Teacherage Agreement
8.3 Kashia & SCOE Contract — Personnel Coverage for Remainder of 2022-23 and
2023-24 School Year
8.4 Kashia Employee/Vendor/Contractor Coverage & Vacancies for Remainder of
2022-23 and Needs for 2023-24 School Year

8 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
8.2  Board Policies
8.3 Budget Updates
8.4 Preliminary 2023-24 Budget
8.5 LCAP
8.6 2023-24 Calendar
8.7  Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report
8.8 2023-24 Staffing

9 Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, May 10, 2023



1/31/2023
PDF Print for Application 7003 - Number. 20718

LEA Information

Name: Kashia School District

Impact Aid Number: 140905
Reference Number: CA-39-140905
Application Number: 20718

Late: No

Version: 1

Address: 31510 Skaggs Springs Road, Stewarts Point, CA 95480
County(ies): Sonoma

Application Year: 2024

Charter School: No

PR Award Number: S041B 20240878
New or Non-Continuing: No

7003 (b)(2) Applicant: Yes

Contact Info

Title: Superintendent

Name: Mr. Tami Bell

Email Address: tbell@scoe.org
Phone Number: 707-785-9682
Extension:

Fax Number: 707-785-2802

Membership and ADA

First Day of School: 8/17/2022

Survey Date: 1/30/2023

Second Survey Date:

Housing Renovation: No

Housing Contact:

Email:

Phone:

Attendance Ratio Type: State Average Attendance Ratio
Attendance Ratio: 0.95633

Average Daily Attendance: 7.65064

Number of Sampled Days:

Average Daily Attendance Report: Document not provided
School Calendar: Document not provided

Include Summer School: No

Number of Regular School Days:

Total Hours of Summer School Attendance:

Membership

Students Preceding Year

Current
Year



In Schools of the Applicant's District 16 8

For whom tuition is received 0 0
Subtotal 16 8
For whom tuition was paid 0 0

For whom the applicant school district provided

free public elementary or secondary education e &

How did you collect information on the federally connected children in membership?: Source
Check Forms

Expenditures for CWD

Total Additional Expenditures: $0.00

Total State Aid for All Current Operating Expenditures: $0.00

Total State Aid for Children with Disabilities: $0.00

Total Funds for Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act: $0.00

Other Sources of Aid Received for Children with Disabilities: $0.00

Total Membership Enrolled in State-Approved Education Programs for All Children with
Disabilities: $4.00

Fiscal Report on Expenditures of All Construction-Related Funds and Accounts

Opening Balance for All Construction-Related Funds or Accounts: $0.00
Section 7007 Payment: $0.00

Other Receipts: $0.00

Transfers In: $0.00

Transfers Out: $0.00

Non-Construction-Related Expenditures: $0.00

Total Expenditures for Construction or Renovation: $0.00

Total Expenditures for Debt Service: $0.00

Closing Balance for all Construction-Related Funds or Accounts: $0.00
Report on Condition of Facilities: Good

Children who attend schools owned by the U.S. Department of Education



Name of School
Building Owned
by the U.S.
Department of
Education

Total Number
of Children
Enrolled in
This Building
on Survey
Date on Cover
Page

Total number of
children enrolled in
this building on the
survey date who live
on Federal Lands,
whose parents are
members of the

US Uniformed
Services, and who
are claimed on this

application

Live-On Work-On

Child Category Property Property Address
Foreign Military

Property Property Address  Total Children
Uniformed Services Live-On

Property Property Address  Total Children
Indian Lands

Property Property Address RO

Children

Total number of
children enrolled

in this building on
the survey date

who DO NOT live
on Federal Lands,
whose parents are
members of the US
Uniformed Services,
and who are claimed
on this application

Total Children

Children with Disabilites

Children with Disabilites

Children with
Disabilites



Stewart Point Trust Props Approved
(Kashia) Resv- From Fy 1993 Appl, xxxx, 8 4
Individual California

Uniformed Services Live-Off

Total Children Children with Disabilites

Foreign Military Live-Off

Total Children Children with Disabilites
Low Rent Housing

Property Property Address Total Children
Live On Only

Property Property Address Total Children

Work-On Only

Property Property Address Total Children

Notes
Statements:
7003 Assurances, Certifications and Signing Statement

I certify that I have read the statements contained in this application and that these statements

and all of the data included in this application are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
complete, and correct. I certify that I am authorized to make the representations and commitments in
this application, for and on behalf of the applicant and otherwise to act as the applicant's authorized
representative in submitting this application for funding under section 7003 of the Impact Aid
Program (Title VII of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act). I declare that the applicant will
mail a complete copy of this application to the SEA at the same time that it submits this application
to the U.S. Department of Education.



General Assurances - Non-Construction Programs

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have
questions, please contact the awarding agency.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and
financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non- Federal share of project cost) to
ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project described in this application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General of the United States and, if appropriate,
the State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of
the awarding agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763)
relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes
or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel
Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not
limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88- 352) which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,

as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681- 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (¢) the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination
on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention,
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination
on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of
1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and
drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance
is being made; and, (j) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply
to the application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles IT and III of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which
provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real
property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and
7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities
are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis- Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to
276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327- 333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of
the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood



hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable
construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following:
(2) institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating facilities
pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood
hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the
approved State management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972
(16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation
Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g)
protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
0f 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to
protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and
protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16
U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research,
development, and related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.)
which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.
16. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with

the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 'Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.'

17. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders,
regulations, and policies governing this program.

Assurances - Impact Aid Programs

The LEA further assures that:

1. It is a local educational agency that was created and authorized to operate schools, has
administrative control and direction of free public education in the school districts, and that it may
legally accept and disburse Federal funds to aid in financing its expenditures

2. It will comply with all applicable statutes, regulations, and requirements concerning this grant,
including requirements of the Impact Aid law (Title VII of the ESEA), the program regulations (34
CFR Part 222), and program administrative requirements;

3. Tt will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper disbursement
of, and accounting for any Impact Aid payments received for federally connected children with
disabilities claimed on Tables 1 and 2, and will use those funds to provide a free appropriate public
education to those children in accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) (20 U.S.C., 1400 et seq.). The special education programs provided to the children with
disabilities claimed in this application conform to the policies, procedures and requirements of the
(IDEA);

4. For any children claimed who reside on eligible Indian lands, policies and procedures have

been established as required by section 7004 of the Impact Aid law, and have been adequately
disseminated to the tribes and parents of children residing on eligible Indian lands. A copy of the
current policies and procedures or a waiver staternent from the local Indian tribe(s) is attached (see
instructions for further information);

5. Any LEA claiming children residing on Indian lands will provide written responses to comments,
concerns and recommendations received from tribal leaders and parents of Indian children through
the Indian policies and procedures consultation process and will disseminate these responses to tribal
leaders and parents of Indian children prior to the submission of their Impact Aid application; and



6. It is hereby advised that, under section 7011 of the Impact Aid law, it is entitled to request an
administrative hearing on, and/or review or reconsideration of, any action of the Department under
the Impact Aid law that adversely affects or aggrieves the applicant; any such requests are governed
by the regulations in 34 CFR Part 222, Subpart J, except for requests for hearings concerning Indian
policies and procedures, tribal complaints, and withholdings that are governed by the regulations

at 34 CFR Part 222, Subpart G. Any request for a hearing, review or reconsideration under 34 CFR
Part 222, Subpart J, must be made in writing and submitted within 60 calendar days from the date of
the applicant's notice (receipt) of the adverse action to: Director, Impact Aid Program, United States
Department of Education, 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20202-6244.

Certifications Regarding Lobbying

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements. The undersigned certifies,
to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency,

a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal

grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with
its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person
who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: If any funds have been
paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this commitment providing for the United States to insure
or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure
of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions. Submission of this statement is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S.
Code. Any person who fails to file the required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

I have reviewed the Impact Aid application and the certifications and assurances on this page, and I
am ready fto sign and submit the application on behalf of my LEA.

Signed by Patti Pomplin
Signed on 1/31/2023



Submitted on 1/31/2023



Sonoma County School Districts and Internal Charters
Total Current Expense and Total Expenditures per ADA: 2021-2022
Ascending Order: Least to Greatest

S P-2 Total Current Total otalCument Tota_al
School District ADA Expense Expenditures Expense by Expenditures
= ADA per ADA
Waugh 754 $ 9,516,822 § 9,640319 $ 12,629 § 12,793
Wilmar 204 $ 2,812,255 § 2,812,255 § 13,783 §$ 13,783
Bennett Valley 901 $ 12,256,220 § 12,712,062 § 13,604 $ 14,109
Dunham* (see additional note+) 138 § 2,069,342 § 2,069,342 $ 14,951 §$ 14,951
Cloverdale 1,191 § 18,316,235 § 18,395,422 § 15377 $ 15,443
Cotati-Rohnert Park 5184 § 81,172,011 $ 81,404,293 $ 15,658 § 15,702
Petaluma* (see additional note+) 6,619 § 101,711,861 $ 105,523,281 § 15368 § 15,944
West Side 134§ 2,160,513 § 2,185,892 § 16,129 $ 16,319
Gravenstein* (sée additional note+) 712§ 10,637,751 § 11,691,478 § 14,943 § 16,423
Liberty* (see additional note+) 201 § 3,312,305 % 3,312,305 § 16,505 $ 16,505
Oak Grove* (see additional note+) 759 $ 12,584,836 § 12,599,789 § 16,590 § 16,609
Old Adobe* (see additional note+) 1,656 $ 27,471,017 $ 27,636,434 § 16,592 $ 16,692
Mark West* (see additional note+) 1,075 § 18,342,637 & 18,342,637 § 17,064 $ 17,064
Two Rock 126 $ 2,150,308 § 2,156,162 $ 17,036 § 17,083
Windsor 3,189 § 52,163,240 $ 54,477,948 § 16,359 $ 17,085
Piner-Olivet* (see additional note+) 823 % 14,454,431 § 14,454,431 § 17,566 % 17,566
Santa Rosa 11,854 § 212,169,747 § 212,029,599 § 17,898 § 17,886
Twin Hills* (see additional note+) 483 % 8,627,082 $ 8,687,141 § 17,864 $ 17,989
Rincon Valley* (see additional note+) 2434 § 43,996,771 $ 44,538,714 § 18,075 § 18,298
Cinnabar* (see additional note+) 198 § 3,640,931 § 3,654,170 $ 18,408  § 18475
Wright* (see additional note+) 1,133 § 21,294,268 $ 21,323,554 § 18,798 § 18,824
Sebastopol 404 § 7,812,882 § 7,806,332 § 19332 § 19,316
West Sonoma County Union 1,472 $ 29,174,255 § 29,254,947 § 19.816 $ 19,871
Bellevue 1,303 § 25,985,376 $ 25,931,932 § 19,942  § 19,901
Sonoma Valley 2,979 $ 69,763,639 $ 70,680,816 $ 23420 % 23,728
Forestville * (see additional note+) 216§ 5,269,548 § 5,269,548 § 24387 % 24,387
Healdsburg 1,152 $ 29,376,385 $ 29,613,757 § 25,503 § 25,709
Geyserville 178 $ 4455917 § 4,622,241 § 25,022 § 25,956
Alexander Valley 107 § 2,779.978 § 2,779.978 § 25969 § 25,969
Monte Rio 59 § 1,633,423 §$ 1,633,423 $ 27,685 § 27,685
Guerneville* (see additional note+) 196 $ 5,698,782 % 5,814,255 § 29,055 § 29,643
Kenwood 106 $ 3,212,000 $ 3,216,115 § 30,319 § 30,358
Roseland** 1,324 % 39,841,485 $ 40,480,531 $ 30,089 § 30,572
Harmony* (see additional note+) 167 $ 5,245,521 § 5,253,600 $ 31,367 § 31,415
Kashia =50 § 2,117,009 § 2,250,026 § 42,340 § 45,001
Montgomery { 16 s 762,698 $ 763,256 $ 47373 § 47,407
Horicon \)~ g8 % 386,141 § 395,037 $ 50,213  § 51,370
Fort Ross 10§ 722,520 $ 724,436 $ 73,278  $ 73,472




3/22/23, 7:37 AM Past Funding Profile (ID 5896): Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program, FY 2022-23 (CA Dept of Education)

{‘(f ];)’Jj‘();vf [.‘{.:inwn RTMENT OF
EDUCATION

Home / Finance & Grants / Funding / Funding Profile (ID 5896)

Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program, FY 2022-23

NOTE: The application due date for this program has passed.

Funding Description

Funding for county offices of education, school districts, and charter schools to develop school literacy programs,
employ and train literacy coaches and reading and literacy specialists, and develop and implement interventions for
pupils in need of targeted literacy support. For purposes of allocations and apportionments, a locally funded charter
school is included with the chartering authority.

Eligibility
Eligible Applicants
Local educational agencies
Required Eligibility Criteria

To be eligible for funding an elementary schoolsite, operated by a local educational agency, must have an
unduplicated pupil percentage of 97 percent or greater for kindergarten and grades 1 to 3 as of the 2021-22
California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS) Fall 1 Certification.

Other Eligibility Considerations

Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) have a deadline of September 30, 2022, to opt out of the program for one or
more eligible schoolsites. Participating LEAs are required to report to the California Department of Education
(CDE) by June 30, 2027 how funds were used. A report template will be available by December 31, 2022.

Eligible Grade Level(s)
K, 1,23
Eligible Age Level(s)

Not applicable

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/profile.asp?id=5896&recID=5896 1/3



3/22/23, 7.37 AM Past Funding Profile (ID 5896): Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program, FY 2022-23 (CA Dept of Education)

Funding

Legal Authority

Section 137 of Assembly Bill 181 (Ch. 52, 2022)

Source / Type

State / Apportionment
State Fiscal Year
2022-23

SACS Resource / Revenue Codes
6211 /8590

Total Available
$225,000,000
Recipient Amount
See Allocation Formula
Match Requirement
No

Allocation Formula

Funds are allocated on a per pupil basis using schoolsite enroliment as of the 2021-22 CALPADS Fall 1
Certification for kindergarten and grades 1 to 3; a local educational agency shall receive no less than $450,000

per eligible schoolsite.

Important Dates
Date Application Available
Unavailable
Due Date

September 30, 2022

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/profile.asp?id=5896&recID=5896

213



3/22/23, 7:37 AM Past Funding Profite (1D 5896): Literacy Goaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program, FY 2022-23 (CA Dept of Education)

Expected Notification Date

September 1, 2022

Additional Information
Application
Unavailable
Background
Unavailable
Fiscal
Unavailable
Funding Results

Res-22: Literacy Coaches [http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/r14/litcoaches22result.asp]

Other

Unavailable

Contacts
" Program
Professional Learning Innovations Office, PLIO@cde.ca.gov

Fiscal

. Categorical Allocations and Audit Resolution Office, CAAR@cde.ca.gov
Division

School Fiscal Services Division

Last Modified: September 8, 2022

https:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/folprofile.asp?id=5896&reciD=5896 3/3



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, March 8, 2023

=

Meeting called to order at 4:12 by Board President Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Rick Parrish (by phone), Trustee Coleen
McCloud
Staff: Tami Bell, Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed
unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items — None

4. Communication
4.1 Legal Update for Brown Act Virtual Meetings Reviewed

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously by the
Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approve February 8, 2023 $ February 27, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
5.2 Approve February Vendor Warrants

o

Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — None

6.2 Superintendent — signed contract for Special Ed services; Mehl’s Electric putting
together an estimate for school generators estimated to be $25,000; gutters need to
be cleaned and moved away from the buildings to drain better; possible leak in
classroom; Quan removed trees, need to talk to Tribe about branches by fence; would
like a closed session in April to talk about the teacher and the SCOE evaluation.

6.3 Business Manager — Impact Grant application for 2023-24 submitted; $450,000
Literary Grant received.

6.4 PTO - Planning field trips to Alcatraz/discovery museum/CA Academy of Science in
April and the Monterey Bay Aquarium in June.

7. Ttems Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 School Cameras
Trustee Antone thought the camera’s on campus only needed new batteries to work
and she new where to find the password for them to be usable.
7.2 First Reading Board Policies

BP 4117.13 Early Retirement Option
AR 4117.14 Postretirement Employment
BP 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
AR 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
E 4119.42 Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
BP 4119.43 Universal Precautions
AR 4119.43 Universal Precautions
BP 4131 Staff Development
BP 4131.1 Beginning Teacher Support/Induction
BP 4135 Soliciting and Selling
BP 4136 Nonschool Employment
BP 4138 Mentor Teachers



8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Approved the 2021-22 Certification of Corrective Action for Audit Finding
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the corrective action as presented.

8.2 Approve Layoff/Non-Reelection Notification
Not needed.

8.3 Approved Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.

8.4 Approved Second Interim Report
Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the 2md Interim Report as presented.

8.5 Approved Contract with Unique Communications Assessment Results for
Education
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the contract for Special Ed services through the remainder
of the 2022-23 school year.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Budget Updates
9.3 Tentative 2023-24 Budget
9.4 LCAP
9.5 2023-24 School Calendar
9.6 Williams Uniform Complaint Report

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:18
Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Rick Parrish, Clerk



| 10 | abed
: NO HEERAFERE

£"99¢€°02 61

L9'6¥%|

00'Ss.

88'8%

Sy'Lic

62°9S LEEY
6l

FAS R 148 ¥0'88
£8°09

GZ'e8

¥0°09¢C ¥0°95¢
00'¥

[A a4’

00°see

£c'eey 08°.¢c€
z6'Le
1G'6S

9l'LLe

8C°6EL

00yl

6L 9e'ey
G8G'6¢

£8'€06'cl

08'202'c

6%°08

95292 S

[ Junowy unowy
EETTEY pasuadx3y

INVBE:. €Z0Z 2z JeN '(NITdINOdd) uld

wod med 10} pejeIaua)

5Y) 1BY) PSpUSLULIODSI St }} 'SB3)sni JO pieog

By JO UoneZLOYINe pue ASIj0d S10L)SIQ U} UM 8ouep)

elysey - 9y0

£1"99€°0Z (Junowy 3235} 19N

00’ Aungen xe| sefeg predun sse

€'99€'02 6l $498YD JO Jaquinn [ejoL

£1°99¢'02 6l pund |eJjsusn 10
junowy pasuadx3y junod }o9yon uonduosaq pung

S)oayD J0 JaqLunN [ejot
sauoydpeay
0EG6# Junoooe
shay
£eeysociel
auoyd Aousbirewa
syo0q
GS0EELEBEYE

1 1¥990£96€E6
Bunundiabuy

pooj ezzid

1)

Jodau

pua JeaA ybnoiy paysnipe

uapieb - SY00Y - SPJOD UOISUBJX® - WNNJBA

xoq Aey 810

sy00q

1 LL8ETEVERT

s[amo) Jaded

s|leaw Aieniqay

a)sem pieh

ysodwod

JojeljsiuiLpy Jouisig

dn ues|o ‘uni dwnp ‘mow ‘yes Jaam

Jasuads|p |omo}

_ S18EL0LZ89658LL0.
juswiwod)

Joday pieog

Arewwng pung

0lEY-10
0085-10
€8EP-10
0965-10
€SEV-L0
oler-i0

02SS-10
L02S-10
004¥-10
0LEY-LO
€5EVr-10
0¥8G-10
£8eP-10
0sey-10
0LEP-LO
025s-10
€SEP-10
008S-10

0956-10
8€8G-10
0085-10
£5EP-10
116540

1oolqo-pund

ulidwod med
GSdvOSN

UBLLYOY eine

ulely ewouog ABojooey

undwod med

OUjOB[3 @ SeO OlIoed
PNOIDOW Uas[0D

UBWLIYOY BINe

preiiH
Bun)nsuon ABojouyoa] Ally

udwod ied

01309|3 @ SED OljIded
paehliiH

SBIOBIN ) SIouel

| Zgg-eulouog

p3 JO 200 Aunod ewouos
Buimoly s,uinep

piehliH

SUOIIEDIUNWILIOY) 191UOIH

.ho hw.v|‘_o wsla 0} Aedq

£20Z/1€/€0 UBNOIY} £20Z/10/€0 P33eA SHI8UD

ozLAedbay

£cozciceleo
€20z/ce/e0
£202/2Z/€0
£20T/S1/E0

£20¢/51/€0

€20¢/SL/E0
€202/S1/€0

€202/SL/E0
€202/51/€0
€202/SL/ED

£20Z/80/€0
£202/80/€0
£202/80/€0
£202/80/€0

£202/10/€0
£202/L0/E0
£202/10/€0
£202/10/€0
£202/10/€0
sjeq
VEETD)

Evlesel
cviesel
LvLesel
860661

1620561

96.0661
GG.0G61

¥520S61
€610G61
¢S20S61

9el6v6lL
SeLevel
yelevel
ceLevel

1992761
999.¥61
599761
v99.v61
£99.v61
JoquinN

¥93Yo

panoidde aq syoayD Bulpsoaid
0298 Ul penss| uaag aAey syoay) Buipssaid sy |



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.0O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.1
School Cameras

The cameras located on the outside of the buildings need 2 AA batteries, which have been
ordered and are easily replaced. The password has not been located, and Joseph stated he no
longer has this information.

No further action with Ally Tech has been taken.

Going back thought financial records as far as 2016-17, the vendor for this purchase was not
located. All accounts payable records are located at Kashia in the locked back room for further
investigation, should the board decide to see if the original vendor has a process to reset the
password for the current cameras.



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Early Retirement Option

BP 4117.13
Personnel

When it is beneficial to the district, the Board of Trustees may offer certificated employees the
option to retire early in accordance with law.

Two Years of Service Credit Retirement Incentive

As an incentive to early retirement for certificated employees participating in the State Teachers'
Retirement System (STRS), the Board may offer such employees an additional two years of
service credit. (Education Code 22714, 44929)

Before taking formal action to approve this service incentive, the Board shall determine that
encouraging early retirement would be in the best interest of the district due to the curtailment of
services or changes in the manner in which services are performed and that the retirement will
result in a net savings to the district. The Board shall demonstrate and certify to the County
Superintendent of Schools that the formal action taken would result in a net savings to the
district. (Education Code 22714, 44929)

The Board may also consider the impact of the early retirement option on the staffing needs of
the district school and the ability to satisfy federal requirements for highly qualified teachers
pursuant to 20 USC 6319.

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

To be eligible for the two years of service credit option, the employee must have five or more
years of service credit and must retire during a period of 60 to 120 days after the Board takes
formal action to implement the option. (Education Code 22714)

In providing the early retirement option, the district shall meet all conditions as specified in
Education Code 22714 and 44929.

Two + Two Retirement Incentive: 2 Years of Service Credit + 2 Years of Age Credit

As an incentive to early retirement for certificated employees participating in the State Teachers'
Retirement System, the Board may offer an additional two years of service credit and two years
of age credit to employees who retire within the "window period" established by the Board in a
Memorandum of Understanding or by Board action prior to January 1, 2005 pursuant to repealed
Education Code 22714.5.



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

22714 Service credit under STRS; additional two years

44929 Service credit under STRS; additional two years

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

COURT DECISIONS

United Teacher of Los Angeles v. Los Angeles Unified School District (1994) 24 Cal.App. 4th
1510

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM PUBLICATIONS
Retirement Incentive Program, Frequently Asked Questions

WEB SITES

California State Teachers' Retirement System: http://www.calstrs.com

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Postretirement Employment

AR 4117.14
Personnel

When necessary, the Board of Trustees may hire a qualified retired certificated individual who
possesses the knowledge and experience needed to perform creditable service for the district as
an employee, the employee of a third party, or an independent contractor/consultant, provided
that all applicable restrictions specified by the California State Teachers' Retirement System
(CalSTRS) are met. Applicable CalSTRS restrictions include, but are not limited to, a
requirement that a retired member be paid compensation comparable to that for active employees
for comparable duties and prohibitions against the hiring of a retired member within 180 days of
his/her retirement and for the classified service, except as an aide pursuant to Education Code
45134. Additional restrictions and rules may apply to other employment situations, such as
when CalSTRS retired members are employed as employees of third parties, independent
contractors, or consultants. The Superintendent/Principal or designee should consult legal
counsel when dealing with such employment situations. (Education Code 22119.5, 22164.5,
24214, 24214.5)

(cf. 3600 - Consultants)
(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4112 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

Any retired member of the defined benefit program of CalSTRS who is hired by the district to
perform retired member activities as defined pursuant to Education Code 22164.5 shall be paid at
an annualized rate of pay that shall not be below the minimum or exceed the maximum paid to
other district employees performing comparable duties. However, such a retired individual shall
not make contributions to the CalSTRS retirement fund or accrue service credit based on
compensation earned from the retired member activity. (Education Code 24214)

No retired member of the CalSTRS defined benefit program shall be hired by the district for at
least 180 calendar days after his/her retirement from service, unless he/she has attained the
normal retirement age and qualifies for an exemption to the 180-day waiting period. To seek
this exemption, the Board shall, during the open session of a Board meeting, adopt a resolution
which shall include the following information and findings: (Education Code 24214.5)

1. A statement expressing the Board's intent to seek an exemption to the 180-day waiting
period
2. A description of the nature of the employment of the retiree

3 A finding that the retiree has reached the normal retirement age



4. A finding that the appointment of the retiree is necessary to fill a critically needed
position before the 180-day waiting period has passed

5. A finding that the retired individual did not receive additional service credit pursuant to
Education Code 22714 or 22715 or any financial inducement to retire. Financial inducement to
retire shall include, but is not limited to, cash or any form of

compensation or other payment directly or indirectly paid by any public employer to the retired
individual before or after his/her retirement, if the individual retires for service on or before a
specific date or range of dates established by the public employer on or before the date the
inducement is offered

6. A finding that the retired individual's termination of employment with the district is not
the basis for the need to acquire the services of the retired individual

The resolution shall not be adopted through the Board's consent agenda. (Education Code
24214.5)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

When employing a retired individual who is eligible for exemption from the 180-day waiting
period, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall submit all required documentation to
substantiate eligibility for the exemption to CalSTRS before the retired member begins
performing any retired member activities. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may
contact CalSTRS to request information as to whether the retired member qualifies for the
exemption after 30 days of submitting the required documentation to CalSTRS. (Education
Code 24214.5)

Postretirement Compensation Limitation, Notice, and Report

All CalSTRS retirees performing creditable service for the district shall be subject to the
applicable CalSTRS earnings limit. Monies earned in excess of the limit may subject the
CalSTRS retiree to a reduction in his/her retirement allowance. Compensation subject to the
earnings limitation includes, but is not limited to, salary or wages, deferred compensation plans,
purchase of an annuity contract, tax-deferred retirement plan or insurance program, and other
plans or contributions when the cost is covered by a district. (Education Code 22119.5,
22164.5,24214)

Whenever the district retains the services of a CalSTRS retiree as a district employee, employee
of a third party, or an independent contractor, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall:
(Education Code 22461, 24214)

ll. Advise the retired individual of the postretirement earnings limitation or employment
restriction set forth in Education Code 22714, 24214, or 24214.5 or any other applicable law



(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

2. Maintain accurate records of the retired individual's compensation and report it monthly
to CalSTRS and the individual, regardless of the method of payment or the fund from which the
payments are made

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

22119.5 Creditable service, definition

22131 Employer; employing agency, definition
22164.5 Retired member activities, definition

22461 Notice of earnings limitation

22714 Encouragement of retirement

22715 Additional service credit

22716 Unpaid services

24214 Creditable service by retiree

24214.5 Postretirement compensation limit; members below normal retirement age
26113 Creditable service, definition

35046 Consultancy contracts

44830 Employment of certificated employees

44830.3 Employment of district interns

44929 Service credit under STRS; additional two years
44929.1 242 service and year credit option under STRS
45134 Age limits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

27000-27009 Penalties and interests for late remittances and late and unacceptable reporting by
employers

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California State Teachers' Retirement System: http://www.calstrs.com

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Exposure Control Plan For Bloodborne Pathogens

BP 411942
Personnel

As part of its commitment to provide a safe and healthful work environment, the Board of
Trustees recognizes the importance of developing an exposure control plan. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a written exposure control plan in
accordance with state and federal standards for dealing with potentially infectious materials in
the workplace to protect employees from possible infection due to contact with bloodborne
pathogens, including but not limited to hepatitis B virus, hepatitis C virus and human
immunodeficiency virus (HIV).

(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)
(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine which employees have occupational
exposure to bloodborne pathogens and other potentially infectious materials. In accordance with
the district's exposure control plan, employees having occupational exposure shall be offered the
hepatitis B vaccination.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may exempt designated first aid providers from
pre-exposure hepatitis B vaccination under the conditions specified by state regulations. (8
CCR 5193(%))

Any employee not identified by the Superintendent/Principal or designee as having occupational
exposure may submit a request to the Superintendent/Principal or designee to be included in the
training and hepatitis B vaccination program. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may
deny a request when there is no reasonable anticipation of contact with any infectious material.

Legal Reference:

LABOR CODE

142.3 Authority of Cal/OSHA to adopt standards

144.7 Requirement to amend standards

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

3204 Access to employee exposure and medical records
5193 California bloodborne pathogens standards

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29
1910.1030 OSHA bloodborne pathogens standards



Management Resources:

CDE ADVISORIES

1016.89 Guidelines for Informing School Employees about Preventing the Spread of Infectious
Diseases, including Hepatitis B and AIDS/HIV Infections and Policies for Dealing with
HIV-Infected Persons in School Settings

WEB SITES

OSHA: http://www.osha.gov

Cal/OSHA: http://www.dir.ca.gov/occupational safety.html

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Exposure Control Plan For Bloodborne Pathogens

AR 411942
Personnel

Definitions

Occupational exposure means reasonably anticipated skin, eye, mucous membrane, or parenteral
contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials that may result from the performance
of an employee's duties. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Exposure incident means a specific eye, mouth, other mucous membrane, nonintact skin, or
parenteral contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials that result from the
performance of an employee's duties. (8 CCR 5193 (b))

Parenteral contact means piercing mucous membranes or the skin barrier through such events as
needlesticks, human bites, cuts, and abrasions. (8 CCR 5193(b))

A sharp is any object that can be reasonably anticipated to penetrate the skin or any other part of
the body and to result in an exposure incident. (8 CCR 5193(b))

A sharps injury is any injury caused by a sharp, including but not limited to cuts, abrasions or
needlesticks. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Work practice controls are controls that reduce the likelihood of exposure by defining the
manner in which a task is performed. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Engineering controls are controls, such as sharps disposal containers, needleless systems, and
sharps with engineered sharps injury protection, that isolate or remove the bloodborne pathogens

hazard from the workplace. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Engineered sharps injury protection is a physical attribute built into a needle device or into a
non-needle sharp which effectively reduces the risk of an exposure incident. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Exposure Control Plan

The district's exposure control plan shall contain at least the following components: (8 CCR
5193(c))

1. A determination of which employees have occupational exposure to blood or other
potentially infectious materials



The district's exposure determination shall be made without regard to the use of personal
protective equipment and shall include a list of:

a. All job classifications in which all employees have occupational exposure
b. Job classifications in which some employees have occupational exposure
C. All tasks and procedures, or groups of closely related tasks and procedures, in which

occupational exposure occurs and which are performed by employees listed in item #b above
2. The schedule and method of implementing:

a. Methods of compliance required by 8 CCR 5193(d), such as universal precautions,
general and specific engineering and work practice controls, and personal protective equipment

(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

b. Hepatitis B vaccination

(e Bloodborne pathogen post-exposure evaluation and follow-up

d. Communication of hazards to employees, including labels, signs, information and
training

GH Recordkeeping
3. The district's procedure for evaluating circumstances surrounding exposure incidents

4. An effective procedure for gathering information about each exposure incident involving
a sharp, as required for the log of sharps injuries

5. An effective procedure for periodically determining the frequency of use of the types and
brands of sharps involved in exposure incidents documented in the sharps injury log

6. An effective procedure for identifying currently available engineering controls and
selecting such controls as appropriate for the procedures performed by employees in their work
areas or departments

7. An effective procedure for documenting instances when a licensed healthcare
professional directly involved in a patient's care determines, in the reasonable exercise of clinical
judgment, that the use of an engineering control would jeopardize an individual's safety or the
success of a medical, dental or nursing procedure involving the individual

8. An effective procedure for obtaining the active involvement of employees in reviewing
and updating the exposure control plan with respect to the procedures performed by employees
in their respective work areas or departments



The exposure control plan shall be reviewed and updated at least annually and whenever
necessary to: (8 CCR 5193(c))

1. Reflect new or modified tasks and procedures affecting occupational exposure

2. To the extent that sharps are used in the district, reflect progress in implementing the use
of needleless systems and sharps with engineered sharps injury protection

3. Include new or revised employee positions with occupational exposure

4, Review and evaluate the exposure incidents which occurred since the previous update
5. Review and respond to information indicating that the exposure control plan is deficient
in any area

The district's exposure control plan shall be accessible to employees upon request. (8 CCR
3204(e))

Preventive Measures

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall use engineering and work practice controls to
eliminate or minimize employee exposure, and shall regularly examine and update controls to
ensure their effectiveness. (8 CCR 5193(d))

Hepatitis B Vaccination

The hepatitis B vaccination and vaccination series shall be made available at no cost to all
employees who have occupational exposure. The hepatitis B vaccination shall be made
available after an employee with occupational exposure has received the required training and
within 10 working days of initial assignment, unless the employee has previously received the
complete hepatitis B vaccination series, or antibody testing has revealed that the employee is
immune, or vaccination is contraindicated by medical reasons. (8 CCR 5193(f))

Employees who decline to accept the vaccination shall sign the hepatitis B declination statement.
(8 CCR 5193(%))

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may exempt designated first aid providers from the
pre-exposure hepatitis B vaccine in accordance with 8 CCR 5193 (f).

Information and Training

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that all employees with occupational
exposure participate in a training program containing the elements required by state regulations,
during working hours and at no cost to the employee. This program shall be offered at the time
of initial assignment to tasks where occupational exposure may take place, at least annually



thereafter, and whenever a change of tasks or procedures affects the employee's exposure. (8
CCR 5193(g))

Designated first aid providers shall receive training that includes the specifics of reporting
first-aid incidents which involve blood or body fluids which are potentially infectious. (8 CCR

5193(g))

Reporting Incidents

All exposure incidents shall be reported as soon as possible to the Superintendent/Principal or
designee.

Unvaccinated designated first aid providers must report any first aid incident involving the
presence of blood or other potentially infectious material, regardless of whether an exposure
incident occurred, by the end of the work shift. The full hepatitis B vaccination series shall be
made available to such employees no later than 24 hours after the first aid incident. (8 CCR

5193(%)
Sharps Injury Log

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish and maintain a log recording each
exposure incident involving a sharp. The exposure incident shall be recorded within 14 working
days of the date the incident is reported to the district. (8 CCR 5193(c))

The information recorded shall include the following, if known or reasonably available: (8 CCR
5193(c))

1; Date and time of the exposure incident

2. Type and brand of sharp involved in the exposure incident

3. A description of the exposure incident, including:

a. Job classification of the exposed employee

b. Department or work area where the exposure incident occurred

c. The procedure that the exposed employee was performing at the time of the incident
d. How the incident occurred

€. The body part involved in the incident

f. If the sharp had engineered sharps injury protection, whether the protective mechanism
was activated and whether the injury occurred before, during or after the protective mechanism
was activated



g. If the sharp had no engineered sharps injury protection, the injured employee's opinion as
to whether and how such a mechanism could have prevented the injury

h. The employee's opinion about whether any other engineering, administrative or work
practice could have prevented the injury

Post-Exposure Evaluation and Follow-up

Following a report of an exposure incident, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
immediately make available to the exposed employee, at no cost, a confidential medical
evaluation, post-exposure evaluation and follow-up. The Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall, at a minimum: (8 CCR 5193(f))

1. Document the route(s) of exposure and the circumstances under which the exposure
incident occurred

2. Identify and document the source individual, unless that identification is infeasible or
prohibited by law
3. Provide for the collection and testing of the employee's blood for hepatitis B, hepatitis C

and HIV serological status

4. Provide for post-exposure prophylaxis, when medically indicated, as recommended by
the U.S. Public Health Service

5. Provide for counseling and evaluation of reported illnesses

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide the health care professional with a copy
of 8 CCR 5193; a description of the employee's duties as they relate to the exposure incident;
documentation of the route(s) of exposure and circumstances under which exposure occurred,
results of the source individual's blood testing, if available; and all medical records maintained
by the district relevant to the appropriate treatment of the employee, including vaccination status.
(8 CCR 5193())

The district shall maintain the confidentiality of the affected employee and the exposure source
during all phases of the post-exposure evaluation. (8 CCR 5193(f))

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

Records
Upon an employee's initial employment and at least annually thereafter, the

Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform employees with occupational exposure of the
existence, location and availability of related records; the person responsible for maintaining and



providing access to records; and the employee's right of access to these records. (8 CCR 3204)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Medical records for each employee with occupational exposure shall be kept confidential and not
disclosed or reported without the employee's written consent to any person within or outside the
workplace except as required by law. (8 CCR 5193(h))

Upon request by an employee, or a designated representative with the employee's written
consent, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide access to a record in a reasonable
time, place and manner, no later than 15 days after the request is made. (8 CCR 3204(¢e))

Records shall be maintained as follows: (8 CCR 3204(d), 5193(h))

1. Medical records shall be maintained for the duration of employment plus 30 years.

2 Training records shall be maintained for three years from the date of training.

3. The sharps injury log shall be maintained five years from the date the exposure incident
occurred.

4. Exposure records shall be maintained for at least 30 years.

58 Each analysis using medical or exposure records shall be maintained for at least 30 years.

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Exposure Control Plan For Bloodborne Pathogens

E 411942
Personnel

Hepatitis B Vaccine Declination

I understand that due to my occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious
materials [ may be at risk of acquiring hepatitis B virus (HBV) infection. I have been given the
opportunity to be vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine, at no charge to myself. However, I
decline hepatitis B vaccination at this time. 1 understand that by declining this vaccine, I
continue to be at risk of acquiring hepatitis B, a serious disease. If in the future I continue to
have occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials and I want to be
vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine, I can receive the vaccination series at no charge to myself.

Signature

Employee Name (Please print)

Date

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Universal Precautions

BP 4119.43
Personnel

In order to protect employees from contact with potentially infectious blood or other body fluids,
the Board of Trustees requires that universal precautions be observed throughout the district.

Universal precautions are appropriate for preventing the spread of all infectious diseases and
shall be used regardless of whether bloodborne pathogens are known to be present.

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services)
(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Employees shall immediately report any exposure incident or first aid incident in accordance
with the district's exposure control plan or other safety procedures.

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)

Legal Reference:

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

117600-118360 Handling and disposal of regulated waste

120875 Providing information to school districts on AIDS, AIDS-related conditions and
Hepatitis B

120880 Information to employees of school district

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

5193 California bloodborne pathogens standard

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

1910.1030 OSHA bloodborne pathogens standards

Management Resources:

CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES

1016.89 Guidelines for Informing School Employees about Preventing the Spread of Infectious
Diseases, including Hepatitis B and AIDS/HIV Infections and Policies for Dealing with
HIV-Infected Persons in School Settings

WEB SITES

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Universal Precautions

AR 4119.43
Personnel

Definitions

Universal precautions are an approach to infection control. All human blood and certain human
body fluids, including but not limited to semen, vaginal secretions and any body fluid that is
visibly contaminated with blood, are treated as if known to be infectious for human
immunodeficiency virus (HIV), hepatitis B virus (HBV), hepatitis C virus (HCV) and other
bloodborne pathogens. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Personal protective equipment includes specialized clothing or equipment worn or used for
protection against a hazard. General work clothes such as uniforms, pants, shirts or blouses not
intended to function as protection against a hazard are not considered to be personal protective
equipment. (8 CCR 5193(b))

A sharp is any object that can be reasonably anticipated to penetrate the skin or any other part of
the body and to result in an exposure incident. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Engineered sharps injury protection is a physical attribute built into a needle device or into a
non-needle sharp which effectively reduces the risk of an exposure incident. (8 CCR 5193(b))

Employee Information

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall distribute to employees information provided by
the California Department of Education regarding acquired immune deficiency syndrome
(AIDS), AIDS-related conditions, and hepatitis B. This information shall include, but not be
limited to, any appropriate methods employees may use to prevent exposure to AIDS and
hepatitis B, including information concerning the availability of a vaccine to prevent contraction
of hepatitis B, and that the cost of this vaccination may be covered by the health plan benefits of
the employees. Information shall be distributed at least annually, or more frequently if there is
new information supplied by the California Department of Education. (Health and Safety Code
120875, 120880)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)

Infection Control Practices

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that the worksite is effectively maintained



in a clean and sanitary condition, and shall implement an appropriate written schedule for
cleaning and decontamination of the worksite. (8 CCR 5193(d))

Where occupational exposure remains after the institution of engineering and work practice
controls, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide appropriate personal protective
equipment at no cost to the employee. Such equipment may include gloves, gowns, masks, eye
protection, and other devices that do not permit blood or other potentially infectious materials to
pass through or reach the employee's clothes, skin, eyes, mouth or other mucous membranes
under normal conditions of use. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall maintain, repair,
make accessible and require employees to use and properly handle protective equipment. (8
CCR 5193(d))

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide handwashing facilities which are readily
accessible to employees. When provision of handwashing facilities is not feasible, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide an appropriate antiseptic hand cleanser in
conjunction with clean cloth or paper towels, or antiseptic towelettes. (8 CCR 5193(d))

For the prevention of infectious disease, employees shall routinely: (8 CCR 5193(d))

Il Perform all procedures involving blood or other potentially infectious materials in such a
manner as to minimize splashing, spraying, spattering, and generating droplets of these
substances.

2. Use personal protective equipment as appropriate.

a. Appropriate clothing, including but not limited to, gowns, aprons, lab coats, clinic jackets
or similar outer garments, shall be worn in occupational exposure situations.

If a garment becomes penetrated by blood or other potentially infectious materials, the employee
shall remove the garment immediately or as soon as feasible. All personal protective equipment
shall be removed prior to leaving the work area. When removed, it shall be placed in an
appropriately designated area or container for storage, washing, decontamination or disposal.

b. Gloves shall be worn when it can be reasonably anticipated that the employee may have
hand contact with blood, other potentially infectious materials, mucous membranes and nonintact
skin, and when handling or touching contaminated items or surfaces.

Disposable gloves shall be replaced as soon as practical when contaminated, or as soon as
feasible if they are torn, punctured, or when their ability to function as a barrier is compromised.
They shall not be washed or decontaminated for reuse. Utility gloves may be decontaminated for
reuse if the integrity of the gloves is not compromised, but must be discarded if they are cracked,
peeling, torn, punctured, or exhibit other signs of deterioration or when their ability to function
as a barrier is compromised.

c. Masks in combination with eye protection devices or face shields shall be worn whenever
splashes, spray, spatter, or droplets of blood or other potentially infectious materials may be



generated and eye, nose or mouth contamination can be reasonably anticipated.
81 Wash hands and other skin surfaces thoroughly with soap and running water:

a. Immediately or as soon as feasible following contact of hands or any other skin or
mucous membranes with blood or other potentially infectious materials

b. Immediately after removing gloves or other personal protective equipment

When handwashing facilities are not available, the employee shall use antiseptic hand
cleanser in conjunction with clean cloth or paper towels, or antiseptic towelettes. In such
instances, hands shall be washed with soap and running water as soon as feasible.

4. Refrain from eating, drinking, smoking, applying cosmetics or lip balm, or handling
contact lenses in work areas with a reasonable likelihood of occupational exposure.

Sz Clean and decontaminate all equipment and environmental and work surfaces after
contact with blood or other potentially infectious material, no later than the end of the shift or
more frequently as required by state regulations.

6. Rather than using the hands directly, use mechanical means such as a brush and dust pan,
tongs or forceps to clean up broken glassware which may be contaminated.

7. Use effective patient-handling techniques and other methods designed to minimize the
risk of a sharps injury in all procedures involving the use of sharps in patient care.

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions)
(cf. 5141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services)

a. Needleless systems shall be used to administer medication or fluids, withdraw body
fluids after initial venous or arterial access is established, and conduct any other procedure
involving the potential for an exposure incident for which a needleless system is available as an
alternative to the use of needle devices. If needleless systems are not used, needles or
non-needle sharps with engineered sharps injury protection shall be used.

b. Contaminated needles or other sharps shall not be broken, bent, recapped, removed from
devices, or stored or processed in a manner that requires employees to reach by hand into the
containers where these sharps have been placed.

c. Disposable sharps shall not be reused.

8. Handle, store, treat and dispose of regulated waste in accordance with Health and Safety
Code 117600-118360 and other applicable state and federal regulations.

a. Immediately or as soon as possible after use, contaminated sharps shall be placed in
containers meeting the requirements of 8 CCR 5193(d)(3)(D). Containers shall be easily



accessible, maintained upright throughout use where feasible, and replaced as necessary to avoid
overfilling.

b. Specimens of blood or other potentially infectious material shall be placed in a container
which prevents leakage during collection, handling, processing, storage, transport or shipping.

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)
(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)
(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Staff Development

BP 4131
Personnel

The Board of Trustees believes that, in order to maximize student learning and achievement,
certificated staff members must be continuously learning and improving their skills. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop a program of ongoing professional
development which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their instructional and
classroom management skills and become informed about changes in pedagogy and subject
matter.

(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall involve teachers and others, as appropriate, in the
development of the district's staff development program. He/she shall ensure that the district's
staff development program is aligned with district priorities for student achievement, school
improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other school plans.

(ct. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(ct. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination)
(ct. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)
(cf. 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts)
(cf. 0520.4 - Quality Education Investment Schools)

The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing knowledge
and skills, including, but not limited to:

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic standards

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)



(ct. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

A Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills
3. Use of technologies to enhance instruction

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

4. Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including, but
not limited to, students of various racial and ethnic groups, students with disabilities, English
language learners, economically disadvantaged students, foster youth, gifted and talented
students, and at-risk students

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners)
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 5149 - At-Risk Students)

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

Sp Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated and
implemented to increase student learning

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and
effectively in their children's education

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(ct. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

7. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that
promotes respect, fairness, tolerance, and discipline, including conflict resolution and hatred
prevention

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(ct. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)



8. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and development,
and motivate them to learn

9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

10.  Knowledge of topics related to student health, safety, and welfare

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

11.  Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42- Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may, in conjunction with individual teachers and
interns, develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence,
performance, and effectiveness in teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to
assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be fully qualified for their positions.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction)

(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional staff development
for individual employees.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)



The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who
participate in staff development activities.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the
benefit of staff development activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report

to the Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff development program. Based on the
Superintendent/Principal's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to ensure that
the staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41530-41533 Professional Development Block Grant

44032 Travel expense payment

44259.5 Standards for teacher preparation

44277 Professional growth programs for individual teachers

44325-44328 District interns

44450-44468 University internship program

44570-44578 Inservice training, secondary education

44580-44591 Inservice training, elementary teachers

44630-44643 Professional Development and Program Improvement Act of 1968
44700-44705 Classroom teacher instructional improvement program

45028 Salary schedule and exceptions

48980 Notification of parents/guardians: schedule of minimum days
56240-56245 Staff development; service to persons with disabilities
99200-99206 Subject matter projects

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation of employee organization

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

13025-13044 Professional development and program improvement

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

6601-6702 Preparing, Training and Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS

United Faculty of Contra Costa Community College District v. Contra Costa Community
College District, (1990) PERB Order No. 804, 14 PERC P21, 085

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS



Governing to the Core: Professional Development for Common Core, Governance Brief, May
2013

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

State Board of Education Guidelines and Criteria for Approval of Training Providers, March
2008

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Professional Development: http://www.cde.ca.gov/pd
California Subject Matter Projects: http://csmp.ucop.edu

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Beginning Teacher Support/Induction

BP 4131.1
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that intensive professional development and support will help
beginning teachers apply their academic preparation more effectively in the classroom and result
in greater district retention of capable beginning teachers. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall ensure that first- and second-year teachers receive guidance to help them make an
effective transition into the teaching profession.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform beginning teachers about induction
programs that are available to help them fulfill the requirements of the professional clear
multiple- or single-subject teaching credential pursuant to Education Code 44259.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)
(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

District-Sponsored BTSA Induction Program

When approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and the Superintendent of
Public Instruction, the district may serve as a sponsor of an induction program. The program
shall meet state standards for induction programs and shall support beginning teachers in
meeting the competencies described in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee, with input from the participating teacher, shall pair
each participating teacher with a support provider who is an experienced teacher, knowledgeable
about beginning teacher development and needed competencies, and effective in interpersonal
and communication skills. The roles and responsibilities of support providers shall be clearly
defined in writing and communicated to all program participants.

(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide initial preparation and additional
professional development for support providers to enable them to acquire and enhance their

knowledge and skills needed to work with beginning teachers.

Professional development provided to a beginning teacher shall be based on an individual
induction plan which takes into consideration the teacher's prior preparation and experience.



Subject to verification and approval of the Superintendent/Principal or designee, a beginning
teacher shall not be required to demonstrate that a competency has been met, nor complete a
program element designed to assist beginning teachers in meeting that competency, if he/she
previously met the competency while participating in a CTC-approved teacher preparation
program. (Education Code 44279.1)

The beginning teacher's knowledge and classroom practice shall be regularly assessed using
multiple measures and the results shall be used to monitor and revise subsequent individual
induction plans. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall maintain a complete record of
each participating teacher's participation and progress toward completion of professional
credential requirements.

Performance assessments conducted as part of the induction program shall not be used for
employment-related evaluations, as a condition of employment, or as a basis of terminating
employment. (Education Code 44279.1)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall conduct an annual evaluation of the induction
program and shall report to the Board regarding its effectiveness in meeting induction program
goals.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41520-41522 Teacher Credentialing Block Grant

41530-41532 Professional Development Block Grant

44259 Credential requirements

44259.5 Standards for professional preparation programs

44275.4 Credential requirements, induction, out-of-state teachers
44279.1-44279.7 Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program (BTSA)
44325-44329 District interns

44380-44386 Alternative certification

44450-44468 University interns

44560-44562 Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 X
6100-6126 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act

80055 Internship credential

80413 Credential requirements

80413.3 Credential requirements; teachers with out-of-state credentials



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

6601-6702 Preparing, training and recruiting high quality teachers and principals
7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING/CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION POLICY

Funding Policy for Teacher Development Programs, December 2006

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Induction Manual: A Credential Application Processing Guidebook for Commission-Approved
Induction Programs, June 2004

Final Report of the Individual Evaluation of the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment
Program,

April 2002

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Professional Teacher Induction Programs, March
2002

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 1997

WEB SITES

Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment: http://www.btsa.ca.gov

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Soliciting And Selling

BP 4135
Personnel

Employees shall not solicit district staff, students or their families with the intent to sell general
merchandise, books, equipment or services for their own personal profit or benefit. Solicitation
of students and staff on behalf of the school or other charitable organizations shall be conducted
in accordance with applicable Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 4136/4236/4336 - Tutoring)

(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)

Staff members shall respect the confidentiality of district employees and students and shall not
use their status as district employees to secure information such as names, addresses, e-mail
addresses, and telephone numbers for solicitations or use in personal profit-making or beneficial
ventures.

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)
Educational tours may be promoted on school premises only if they are sponsored by the district.
Employees engaged in planning, organizing or leading tours as private, non-district-sponsored

businesses shall make it clear that they do not represent the school or district. All activities
related to such tours must be carried on outside of school hours and off school premises.

(cf. 3312.2 - Educational Travel Program Contracts)

Staff participation in "flower funds," "anniversary funds" or other similar funds shall be
voluntary.

(cf. 4161.9/4261.9/4361.9 - Catastrophic Leave Program)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
51520 Prohibited solicitations on school premises

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Nonschool Employment

BP 4136
Personnel

In order to help maintain public trust in the integrity of district operations, the Board of Trustees
expects all employees to give the responsibility of their positions precedence over any other
outside employment. A district employee may receive compensation for outside activities as
long as these activities are not inconsistent, incompatible, in conflict with, or inimical to his/her
district duties.

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

An outside activity shall be considered inconsistent, incompatible, or inimical to district
employment when such activity: (Government Code 1126)

1. Requires time periods that interfere with the proper, efficient discharge of the employee's
duties
2. Entails compensation from an outside source for activities which are part of the

employee's regular duties

3. Involves using the district's name, prestige, time, facilities, equipment, or supplies for
private gain

4. Involves service which will be wholly or in part subject to the approval or control of
another district employee or Board member

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

(cf. 4132/4232/4332 - Publication or Creation of Materials)

(cf. 4135/4235/4335 - Soliciting and Selling)

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

An employee wishing to accept outside employment that may be inconsistent, incompatible, in
conflict with, or inimical to the employee's duties shall file a written request with his/her
immediate supervisor describing the nature of the employment and the time required. The
supervisor shall evaluate each request based on the employee's specific duties within the district
and determine whether to grant authorization for such employment.



(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

The supervisor shall inform the employee whether the outside employment is prohibited. The
employee may appeal a supervisor's denial of authorization to the Superintendent/Principal or
designee. An employee who continues to pursue a prohibited activity may be subject to
disciplinary action.

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Tutoring

A certificated employee shall not accept any compensation or other benefit for tutoring a student
enrolled in his/her class(es). An employee who wishes to tutor another district student shall first
request authorization from his/her supervisor in accordance with this Board policy. If
authorization is granted, the employee shall not use district facilities, equipment, or supplies
when providing the tutoring service.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of governing boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
51520 Prohibited solicitation on school premises
GOVERNMENT CODE

1126 Incompatible activities of employees
1127 Incompatible activities; off duty work
1128 Incompatible activities, attorney

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80334 Unauthorized private gain or advantage
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

70 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 157 (1987)

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Mentor Teachers

BP 4138
Personnel

The Board of Trustees encourages experienced, qualified teachers to provide mentoring and
support services to beginning teachers, interns, and other teachers who would benefit from
guidance and assistance designed to enhance teacher performance and improve student learning.
The district shall provide a stipend to mentor teachers in accordance with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction)
(cf. 4139 - Peer Assistance and Review)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures for the nomination and
selection of teachers to serve as mentors and shall verify that selected teachers fulfill the
qualifications specified in law and administrative regulation. The Board shall approve the final
designation of mentor teacher(s) upon recommendation of the Superintendent/Principal or
designee.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine the specific duties and responsibilities
of mentor teachers and shall assign interns and beginning teachers to each mentor teacher.
He/she shall coordinate mentor teacher activities with other programs designed to support and
enhance teachers' skills.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4315.1 - Staff Evaluating Teachers)

The duration of the designation as a mentor teacher shall be for a period of five consecutive
years, provided that the teacher continues to meet all required qualifications. When the teacher
has completed five years as a mentor teacher, the Board may renew his/her designation upon
recommendation from the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

Contingent upon state funding, the district shall provide an incentive for experienced teachers to
serve as mentor teachers in "staff priority schools" with the lowest student achievement, as
defined in Education Code 44561 and administrative regulation.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that the district meets its obligations under
this program to: (Education Code 44561)



1. Provide each mentor teacher with an annual salary stipend in accordance with Education
Code 44562 and the annual State Budget Act

s In assigning the mentor teacher, give priority for services to candidates participating in an
alternative certification program pursuant to Education Code 44380-44387 and then to beginning
teachers participating in the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment program pursuant to
Education Code 44279.1-44279.7

By Assure that the mentor teacher has received training to serve in a mentor capacity or has
previously served as a mentor in programs for new teachers, including, but not limited to,
induction or intern programs

4. Provide the mentor teacher with adequate time and material resources to assist beginning
teachers

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44279.1-44279.7 Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program
44325-44329.5 District interns

44380-44387 Alternative certification

44450-44468 Teacher Education Internship Act of 1967 (university interns)
44500-44508 Peer Assistance and Review Program

44560-44562 Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

44830.3 Interns, professional development and guidance

52052 Academic performance index

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80021 Short-term staff permit

80021.1 Provisional internship permit

80026.5 Guidance and assistance for emergency permit holders

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Final Report of the Individual Evaluation of the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment
Program, April 2002

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Professional Teacher Induction Programs (SB 2042),
March 2002

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 1997

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment: http://www.btsa.ca.gov

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 10, 2023 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

2023-24 School Calendar
Items for Discussion

July 2023
Both calendars are the same

August 2023
Horicon has 6 staff development days — Point Arena has 4 — Kashia has 4

Students start Monday the 215t for Horicon
Students start Wednesday the 23rd for Point Arena

September 2023

Both calendars are the same

Holiday on Monday the 4th

Native American Day on Friday the 22nd

October 2023
Both calendars are the same

November 2023
Both calendars have a staff development day on Wednesday the 15t

Horicon has parent conference days scheduled for the 13t through the 17th
Holidays on the 10th, 234 and 24t - Non School days on the 20th to the 22rd

December 2023
Both calendars have winter break from the 227 through the 29t - Holiday on the 25t

January 2024
Both calendars have winter break from the 2nd through the 5t

Both calendars have holidays on the 15t and the 15th

February 2024
Horicon has the 19t to 21t off for President’s day (2 of those are holidays)

Point Arena has 19t to 23 off (2 of those are holidays)

March 2024
Horicon has a storm day on Monday the 11th

Point Arena has a staff development day on Friday the 22nd
Point Arena has a storm day on Friday the 2gth

April 2024

Easter is on the 1st

Horicon has spring break from the 15t through the 5th

Point Arena has spring break from the 15t through the 19t

May 2024
Both schools have a storm day on Friday the 24t - Both schools have a holiday on Monday the 27t

June 2024
Last day of school for Horicon is Friday the 7t

Last day of school for Point Arena is Friday the 14t
Holiday the 19th




HORICON SCHOOL DISTRICT
MASTER CALENDAR
2023-2024

M| T|lw]lTtr| F M| T ] w]TH] F
JULY. - o | JANUARY 17 |
3 4 5 6 7 1 |2 3| 4 5|1 - Holiday-New Year's Day
10 11 12 13 14 |4 - Holiday-Independence Da 3 9 10 11 12|1-5 Winter Break
17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 198 - School Resumes, Board meeting
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26|15 - Holiday-Martin Luther King Day
31 29 30 31
AUGUST 9 | FEBRUARY 8 |
1 2 3 4 1 2
7 8 9 10 1114, 16, 18 All Staff Developm: 5 6 7 8 9
- 14 15 16 17| 18 12 13 14 15 16{19-21 Presidents Day
H 22 23 24 25|15, 17 Classroom Prep 19| 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31 21- Students Return 26 27 28 29
SEPTEMBER 20 | MARCH 20 !
1 1 -
4 5 6 7 8|4 - Holiday-Labor Day 4 5 6 7 8
11 12| 13| 14| 15 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| I1- otovw Apr
18 19 20 21 22 18 19 20 21 22|22 - minimum day for report cards
25 26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29
OCTOBER 22 | APRIL 17 |
2 3 4 5] 6 1 2 3 4 5|1-5 Spring Break
9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12
16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19
23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26
30 31 29 30
NOVEMBER 15 | MAY. 21 |
=Y 2 3|1 - All Staff Development 1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10|3 - report card prep 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17|10 - Holiday-Veteran's Day 13 14 15 16 17
20| 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24|24 - Storm Day
27 28 29 30 13-17 minimum days parent 27 28 29 30 3127 - Holiday-Memorial Day
20-24 - Thanksgiving Break
DECEMBER 16 | JUNE 5 |
1 3 4 5 6 7
4 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 13 14
11 12 13 14 1522 - report cards 17 18 19 20 217 - Last Day of School-Minimum Day/report card
18 19 20 21 22|12/25-1/5 - Winter Break 24 25 26 27 2819 - Juneteenth Holiday
25 26| 27| 28 29|25 - Holiday-Christmas
WORK AND/OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS |Storm Days: If school is cancelled
Total Work Days 10 Mo. |Paraeducators 10 Mo, 10 due to hazardous conditions, 3/11 & 5/24
Total Work Days 10 Mo. [Other Classified 12 Mo. 12 will be used as a make-up day.
Total Work Days 11 Mo. |Certificated D.0. 13 1f no school days are cancelled, 3/11 & 5/24
Total Work Days 12 Mo. |Classified will be non-school days.
‘HORICON TOTAL STUDENT Holiday
TRIMESTER ENDS DAYS S _ |5taff Development
First . 11/3/2023 180 R st Day of School
|Second . 3/22/2023 Minimum Day
IThird = 6/7/2023 No Students, Teachers or 10 Mo. Staff
180 Storm Day if necessary

* report cards due minimum day for students

- |Board Meetings - dates set based on
calendar yr,, so Jan.-June dates are TBD

Vacation for all




EARLY RELEASE EVERY WEDNESDAY

M| T |w]TH]|] F

POINT ARENA JOINT UNION HIGH SCHOOL
ARENA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MASTER CALENDAR

2023-2024

M| T ] w]TH]| F

~JULY. o | JANUARY 17 |
3 4 5 6 7 217 03] 4] 5]1-Holiday-New Year's Day
10 11 12 13 144 - Holiday-Independence Day 9 10 11 1-5 Winter Break
17 18 19 20 21 5 16 17 18 198 - School Resumes
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 2615 - Holiday-Martin Luther King Day
31 29 30 31
AUGUST 7 | FEBRUARY 16 |
1 2 3 419 - Board Meeting
7 8] 9 10 1121, 22 - Certificated Staff Development
14 15 16 17 18|21, 22 - Paraeducator Staff Development 19-23 - President’s Break
21| 22 23 24 25|22 - Other 10-month Classified Staff Return 23119 - Holiday-President's Day.
28 29 30 31 23 - Students Return 20 - Holiday-Lincoln's Day Alternative
SEPTEMBER 20 | MARCH 19 |
1 1
5 6 7 8|4 - Holiday-Labor Day 4 5 6 7 8
12} 13 14 15|13 - Board Meeting 11 12 13 14 15|22- Staff Development
19 20 21 22 18 19 20 21| 22|29 - Good Friday, DO Closed
26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29|29 - Storm Day
OCTOBER 22 | 17 |
2 3 4 5 6 5
9 100 11| 12 13|11 - Board Meeting 12
16 17 18 19 20 19]15-19 Spring Break
23 24 25 26 27 26
30 31
15 | MAY 21 |
1 - Certificated Staff Development 1 3 3
10 - Holiday-Veteran's Day 6 7 8 9 10
15 - Board Meeting 13 14 15 16 17
:4120-24 - Thanksgiving Break 20 21 22 23 24|24 - Storm Day
23-24-Holiday-Thanksgiving & Admissions Day 4 28 29 30 31|27 - Holiday-Memorial Day
DECEMBER 16 | jUNE 10 |
" 1|13 - Board Meeting 3 4 5 6 7
7 8|22 - Minimum Day 10 11 12 13 1
14 15 17 18 19 20 21|14 - Last Day of School-Minimum Day
21 __,;.;._,: 12/25-1/5 - Winter Break 24 25 26 27 28|19 - Juneteenth Holiday
28| 29125 - Holiday-Christmas
WORK AND/OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS Storm Days: If school is cancelled
Total Work Days 10 Mo. |Paraeducators 182 10 Mo. 10 due to hazardous conditions, 3/29 & 5/24
Total Work Days 10 Mo. |Other Classified 181 12 Mo. 12 will be used as a make-up day.
Total Work Days 11 Mo. |Certificated 184 D.O. 13 If no school days are cancelled, 3/29 & 5/24
Total Work Days 12 Mo. |Classified 260 will be non-school days.
PAHS / AUES (6-8) AUES (K-5) TOTAL STUDENT Holiday
QUARTER ENDS TRIMESTER ENDS DAYS . |5taff Development
First 42 |October 20 First 60 |Nov.17 180 First Day of School
Second 38 |Dec.22 Second 68 |March 22 Minimum Day
Third 48 |March 22 Third 52 |June 14 :-‘INo Students, Teachers or 10 Mo. Staff
Fourth 52 |June 14 180 Storm Day if necessary
180 — - |Board Meetings - dates set based on

calendar yr.,, so Jan.-June dates are TBD



Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.4
Tentative 2023-24 Budget

The attached tentative budget shows a surplus of $61,782
Revenues Include:

Latest LCFF calculations
No one-time revenues
Other revenues at 2022-23 levels

Expenditures Include:

1 - full time teacher

1- one day per week Resource teacher

1 — 7 hour per day instructional assistant
Cultural education

Board stipends

STRS/PERS at School Services estimated rates
Additional PERS for CBO due to the expected loss of hours at Horicon
Employee only medical benefits for teacher and instructional assistant

Supplies at 2022-23 rates less one time funding offset
Services are less one-time literacy grant offset

Superintendent/Principal services at 2022-23 rate with 2% increase
Eliminated copy machine rentals



WY0Z:L L £20Z 92 1IN ‘(NITdINOdd) ulldwod ed 10} pojelsusg elysey - ov0

40 | ebed
7 aNniINO BEFEREE] 0 = vav (10 = pund 'A = ;peiouIsay ‘of = uojeziuebiQ) Aq paisyid ‘|oPoIN 196png e [edsly ‘BI0 Ag dnoi  uoldlRg
LU paubissy Jayi0
$8julepadun) O1Lou0s]
000'9/ SaljUIBLIoUN JIWIOUODT 40} BAISSEY
0 sjuswubissy JaUl0
0 paplwwoy Jayio
0 sjuswabuely uojezigels
0 papuIsey
M 0 s]eSsy a|qepuadsuop
junowy sjusuodwon asuejeg pund Buipu3
% z8.1°19% 00°28.°19$ 9ouaI9y)1q 9ouejeqg pung
28.°19% 00'28.°19% aouejeg pung Bujpu3
lev'elys 00°22V'TLVS sas( |ejoL -
602'PESS 00'60Z°vESS $921N0S3Y [ejoL +
0$ 00°0$ eouejeg pung Bujuuibag
sjusuodwon) asuejeg pun4 Buipul ERCNIDIeL <MM___MM
r e e W TN L R e e i =7y S _ ]
pund jelauan

v2/€20C 1edA |BOSlS ¥2-£20¢ 1euiblO L0-yZ90 19POI

sisAjeuy Asewwng jobpng e 0106png



INVY0Z:LL €202 92 1eN ‘(NITdINOdd) ulidwod ied 10} pajessuss elysey - 990

v 4o z 8bed
E_. 3dv2s3 | 0 = vav ‘(L0 = pund ‘A = {PSIouISeY ‘g = Uoneziuebio) Aq pesellid ‘|spolN 1eBpng “Jea [eosid 'Bi0 Ag dnoip  uonosieg |
%68l
%0/'95 anuanay |elapad
$80IN0S 4401
60Z°7ES$ 00°60Z°vES$ $30In0saY [ejoL
0$ 00°0$ SI9UIO 2 Ul Jojsuel)
60Z°7ES$ 00°60Z°vESS anuaAdY [ejoL
000601 00°000°G0} 3NUASY [BO0T JOYIO
008'Z 0000872 anuaAdY BIEIS JBUI0
002’ L0k 00°00Z° L0} anuaAvy [elepag
%V 602'€0¢€ 00°'602'€0€ $90IN0S 44077
3NUBASY 2181
%9961
aNudASY |0 junouwly ejo vay Jed 308l Aq anuarsy
sie|joq
(enuanay |ej0] Jo 9, se)
Alewiwng anuanay |e1o|
oo S—
_ pung |eisouss
be/ec0e 1edA [edsld ¥2-€202 1eutblO 1L0-y2d0 19poW

sisAjeuy Alewwng j3obpng e/019b6png



INV0Z: 1 L £20Z 92 BN ‘(NITdINOJd) ulldwiod med 1o} pajessuss elysey - 9y0

v Jo ¢ abed
TE- 3dvDS3 0 =Vav ‘(L0 = pung ‘A = ¢pelolisay ‘g = uoleziuebiQ) Aq passyid ‘|9POIN 196png ‘Jes A [eosid ‘610 Aq dnois  uonosleg
%Ly
%lEel sal|ddng pue sjoog
syieuag sako|dwg
%GE0 Lev'eLvs 00°22Zv'zLYS sas [ejol
salees Juawabeue
0$ 00°0$ :J9Yl0 pue Ino Jajsuel
LTV'TLVS 00°22v'2LvS ainjipuddxd [e10),
0 000 obinQ JaUl0
0 000 Aepno |ended
92¢'62e 00°9z¢g's2e BupelsdQ pue seolnBS
002'61 00°00.'61 so||ddng pue syjoog
10629 00°106'29 sjjeuag eaholdwz
%15 L C o i ssle|eg uswabeue
TS B %0s b 000°0€ 00°000'0€ 1ejes 3 W
%9602 Bupesedo puesadinies  pg'ge 00°00G'SE saleles '1BN-UON "ssejD
‘I6IN-UON pPeIEDLIHED
00066 00°000°'66 salejeg "1BN-UoN "Ua)
junowy [ejol vay 1ad 300lqo Aq ainjipuadxy
siejjoQg

(suryipuadk3 |gjoL JO %, Se)
Aewwng aunjipuadx3 |ejol

— |!!i.-i;ilf-._.i:it_|-i. ili.i||-i1_:

pung je;sudn

¥2/€C0C 1edA [BOSH] ¥2-£202 1eulblo 10-vZ290 19PoIN

sisAjeuy Aewwng 3a6png e.0396png



INV0Z: L L €202 92 “elN ‘(NITdINOdd) ulldwod med 10} pajessuss elysey - oy0

v 10 v abed
E—E 3dv253 | 0 = Vav ‘(10 = pund ‘A = ¢pa1oLIsey ‘Of = uoneziuebio) Aq passld ‘[epoly 196png ‘es A [eosid ‘610 Aq dnoig  uonosjag
00S'y 00°00S‘Y Buissaooid eleq pazienus)
80€'6T 00'80€'62 uolelsiuiLpY [elsuss) JBYI0
%LL9Z  909'L€ 00'909'2€ uoneJsiuIpY jdng pue pieog

pejejey uolonsul
:umopyealg 2injipuadxg uonensIuIPY [BIBUID) ,

ley'elyvs 00°ZV'eLYS [ejol
0 000 oBinQ JoYl0
182°9¢ 00'182'9¢ $80IAI8G JUB|d
PLv'29 00'vL¥'L9 LUOHELSIUIWPY [eJoauss)
0 000 asudisyug
%10°€
seolnag jidnd 000 $90IAI9S AJUNWILIOD
%L P\
UOHBISIUIWPY [BJOUSD o 00°0 sao|Aag Aej|iouy
%89°L )
%¥E 8y $8DIMSS JUB|d : . ,
voponmu— 002vL Qo'00z'vi saolnueg Jidng
0/1'9z) 00°02L'92) S80IAIBg poje|9Y uoionisuy|
z9e'82e 00'29¢'8¢ee uononJisu|
junowy |ejol vay 1od :uonoung Ag aunyipuadx3y
siejjog

(aunyipuadx] |10 | 1O 9% SBe)
Aewwing uonoung Aq alnyjipuadx3 |10

pun4 [eJouds

P2/EC0T 1B9A |BOSId v2-€202 1eulblo Lo-¥290 12PoIN

sisAjeuy Arewwing Jobpng eJ0)ebpng



Z€9'96C § BZL'9¥G § 60CpeS § ZL89r0'L $§ 66185 $ G6C296v $
00060, § 000G0L § 000S0L § €£80°80L $ 12680, § ieZvel $
000'e6 ¢ 000'G6 $ 000'G6 $ €8.'¢6 $ 119'c6 $ /80°G6 $
e $ - $ - $ 008 $ - $ - $
000'v $ 000'¥% $ 000 $ 00S'Z $ ges'LL $ 1g5's¢e $
000'9 $ 0009 $ 0009 $ 0009 $ 8ll'c $ 129'c $
0006Z $ 0067PC $ 008vZ $ S06ZES $ 06929 $ 869'LZ g
- $ - $ - ¢ o00'0s¥ $ - $ - $
000'SL $ 000°St $ 000Gl $ 650'¢L $ 6¥P'8S $ 6868l 3
000'2 $ 0002 $ 000'C $ ¥8.°L $ 8¥g'lL $ 18¢'C $
00.'L $ 009°Z $ 00S'Z $ 1682 $ 6502 $ - $
00¢ $ 00¢ $ 00¢ $ LIg $ PES $ 8¢ $
00Z'L0L  § 00Z'10) § 00Z10L $ L0O9'6Li S Zrvo9L § v6Llyi $
000'0 ¢ 000'0Zz ¢ 0000z $ €£8'CC $ peL'zz ¢ 8820C $
000'v $ 000F $ 000'v $ 000'v $ 000% $ 000% $
002 $ 002 $ 002 $ 002 $ €55 $ 0€9 $
000'z ¢ 000'c $ 000¢C $ vIG'2L ¢ 99v'9 $ 826'%Z $
000'S. ¢ 000G. ¢ 000'GL. $ 000'GL ¢ e62z'/2L $ 8v8'96 $
Zcr'sze § BZ0GIe § 60Z¢€0¢ § 2729982 § G8zzez §$ elieoC
€G.'8 $ 8v.'8 $ ¥2l's $ 692'6 $ 80G'cl $ ¥8.'L $
166'6LL $ PE9'ZLL ¢ Zg8g'GLL  $ 9l0'CLl $ ¢€60'¥7LL ¢ 88G's0L $
882'9c¢ $ 89¢'ee $ glgoe $ 11802 $ 7ezg's $ G6%'s $
¥6€'09L ¢ 822'G5L $ o0e8's¥l ¢ 9operl $ 76£'98 $ G0Z'L8 $
92-S20C ST-¥Z0T PTETOCT €T-2T0T TZ-120C 1T-0C0C

suoioafold JeaA BINA

8 =9¢-G¢0¢
¥8'9 = G¢-¥c0¢
69°L = ¢-€e0c

61°01 =¢€¢-2coe
69'L =¢¢-1c0¢
61°01 = 12-0c0c
6101 =02-610C
656 =61-8L0C
L¥'6=81-210C
¢e’L=/1-910¢
€2'el =91-G10C
Le°€l =Gl-¥l0C

98'9=+1-€10C

vav

SINNINTY TVLi0L
Tv20T17viO0l

6.8 ybnoiy| ssed dSH
0698 Uy
6698 ..Jueib ‘snq ‘yos-aid) osIp
0998 1sa18)u|
F1ViS TVIOL

0658 el Aoessy]
XXG8 S34VvO - osIN
0958 Aapo

06598 Jeyeg -uO - SHAJ/SH1S

0GS8 $1S00 pajepuely
Tvy3d034 1viol

0628 dv3ayd
0628 p3 uelpu|
0628 Il apIL
1818  SIAYVYD - pa 9ads-osIN
0LL8 es pedw| 0N
IINIT3NN3ATY TV101

xxQ08 asIN
108 soxe]
zL08 vd3
LLO8 4407 = nwr enuanay

1oUIsIq [0YoS Blysey]



sasuadxg

soljddng [ejo]
S3YvO-dinb3 lews

OLd/OSIN
20IAI9g poo4

souBUBUIBY
uep

jeloiuer

VYO

alemyjog leinduwion

du /peio/ad-osin
wooisse|D
syoog

Sijausg TY101
[eolpaly

S¥ad

syjouag palisse|
Syls

sjyausg pajeouad

jeysg UQ SH3d/SHLS

000%Z § 000%Z $ 000vZ & ¥»PL'LE § G862L $ 6Ev6r $
6186 $ XXy
000c ¢ 000'c ¢ 000t $ 000'F $ geeT $ 8689 $ X6EY
000°L $ 000'L $ 000t $ 898 $ €61 $ - $ X6EY
000'€ $ 000'€ ¢ 000t ¢ 000°€ $ 0S $ 60cC $ Xgey
000‘L $ 000'l $ 000l $ 19.°1 $ - ¢ - $ XoeY
000'L $ 000') $ 000'L $ 000'E $ /8 $ 05¢ $ XGey
00g $ 005 $ 005 $ 009 $ oty $ 799 $ Xgey
0006 ¢ 000's ¢ 000'S ¢ 208'S $ 12y $ eze'LL ¢ Xpep
000'} $ 000'L $ 000t $ - $ 62 $ - $ Xiey
00S‘Z $ 0052 $ 0052 $ €Lzl $ 9.9%¢€ $ 8/6'8L $ Xrey
000'} $ 000'L $ 000'L $ - $ - $ - $ Xigy
pv€9. ¢ 10L'S. $ 658c.L § Gezes S 9ov'oz $ zeoecz $
000'0c ¢ 0000z ¢ 000'0Z ¢ O009'6L ¢ 96¥'C $ z66'L %
082'ZL ¢ 098’9l ¢ o00zZ'9L ¢ ve9's $ L $ 19 $
00’9 ¢ o00g'9 $ 00€9 $ 6912 ¢ oslL'e $ €86 ¢ %0s0!
¥98'6L ¢ 1626L ¢ 606'8L ¢ 669/ $ 280t $ G0s6 ¢
00C's ¢ 0s0c ¢ 0s6'Y ¢ 98/ $ 96¥'C $ Ge68'C $ %00G
00Z'2 $ 0092 ¢ 0052 ¢ lggl $ 6502 $ - $
00009 § 00009 S 00009 $ SS¥r'ZZ §$ ¢cz20'ce $ 12892 $
0002 ¢ 000C $ 000'C ¢ 000C $ 680'C $ 096 $ XG62
- $ ocl $ = $ - $ X6
000'c ¢ 000t ¢ 000t ¢ OLO'G $ G6.2'1 $ 689 $ XX6Z
000'0¢ ¢ 000'0¢ ¢ o000'0c ¢ 000'LE ¢ gos'cz $ o0s0'sz ¢ XXz
3 $ - $ - $ §/€'s $ - $ - $ xxze
. $ : $ : $ 0€0C $ - $ - ¢ xxezree
000'éc ¢ 000'sz ¢ o000'sc ¢ 0Z6'LE ¢ 8SLO $ ozi $ xxiz
00070L $ 000710F § 00066 $ 1SP6E § 0809Z § 9iS06 $
000'c. $ 0000, $ 00089 ¢ 0992 ¢ ¥62C¢ $ €68'8G ¢  09+va
000} $ 000'L $ 000'L $ 000'L $ - $ G6es $
000'0¢ ¢ 000'0c ¢ o000'0c ¢ 1620L ¢ 90L¢yr ¢$ v8e'9e  $
xxX|
9¢-920¢ S2Z-¥20C ¥2-€20C €¢-¢¢c0C ¢2¢-LecoZ  L2-020¢C iloc
dAN

payjisse[5 jejo1
puadig pleog
20IM9S po04
JusAIBIU|/PT eINYND
Jsbeue ssauisng
UBIpOISNOAUIBIN
Hoddns asIy

seply

lloiAed payisse|d

[T e R I ATeY]
lsyoes

p3 [eINYND/ANS

ans dsy

lloaked pejesyiya)

apIL

10LISIJ [00YDS EIYSEY



sosuadxg

Gie'vy ¢ sov'sy $ gos'ee  § vLO'LL  § 20L'€9L ¢ TzL'oe  §
Z6.60Z $ L/r'S99 $ 2zZ20229 $ 6Sp28S §$ Sv°0.S $ ¥96°0¢r $
LLE'TLS ¢ €19'20S $ 9v9'vey $ €0Z'GE0'L $ LE0'S6E  $ ¥.G'66E $
ze9'966 ¢ 8TL'O¥G ¢ 60T'PES $ LL8'OV0'L $ BEL'8SS $ G6C'96Y $
L/¥'699 ¢ 220229 $ 6G¥'78S $ GP8'0.S ¢ vosoer ¢ cvz'vee $
ZI€CIS § €/920S $ 9v9v6r $ €0CSE0'} § LE0'S6E $ PIS66€ $
-5 - $ - $ - § - $ - § XL
=  § = $ - $ Sr87C $ 9688 $ & $ 009
€267V $ clSZvz $ 18.°l€z $ €102€8 §$ Lv9'svz $ 99760 $
0002k ¢ 0002k $ 000'CL ¢ 122265 ¢ 600CL 0 $ 959'€T 0§ 69%88S
000} ¢ 000'L $ 000l $ - $ 661 $ Gg90't ¢ 0€8S
000'€ ¢ 000'c $ 006 $ 00S'C $ 6G.'C $ o0gL'z ¢ L16S
- w » ¢ - w 9088
006 $ 00SC $ 00s'c ¢ o0SglL $ 0g¥ $ o9zz'L ¢ oces/ss
00S‘) $ 00S'l ¢ 00S'L ¢ 005'L $ 0L $ 006 $ zess
000'6 ¢ 0006 ¢ 000'6 $ 682 ¢ 980yl ¢ €989 $ 2085
00¥'9 ¢ 009 ¢ 0029 $ 188'¢€L $ TSSLL ¢ GEO'L ¢ 0v8S
GlLG'6¥L $ €8S'orl $ 60L'cyl $ 1es'ovl ¢ ZzZL'e9L ¢ 8098zl $ 8€85
s $ 6.8 ¢ = $ Xxgg
ooo'sl ¢ 000'ZL ¢ 0009k ¢ o0s2'st ¢ G0t ¢ SV $ XZ8S
000°L $ 000'L $ 000'L $ 608 $ 968 $ I¥C $ 6285
000'} $ 000t ¢ 000'L $ 000l $ 89 $ 90t ¢ €285
0osy ¢ 00SY $ 00SY $ O00S'¥ $ 696'C ¢ 986'c ¢ L18S
005’2 ¢ 0069 $ 00s'9 ¢ o0000L ¢ - $ Goe'c ¢ xXgg
08y $ 0oLy $ 09F $ zsv $ G6¢ $ /85 $ xxgg
00s'z ¢ 005 $ 00S'c $ 00SC $ 690'C $ 891 ¢ @G
0002 ¢ 000°C $ 000'c $ 000C $ 088 $ ozv $ @G
000°E ¢ 000'c $ 00s'c $ 00S§'C $ 09Y $ X85
- $ - $ - $ o00¢g'l ¢ 69F'C ¢ sozz ¢ ze9s
= $ - w = w X£8G
- $ 06 $ ov9's ¢ 9088
000 ¢ 000C $ 000'C $ 0001 ¢ = $ - $ XXQG
00S'¥L ¢ o00EvL $ o00EvVL $ 00g6L $ 6289 $ 9982 ¢ GG
8ze'e $ 69L°E ¢ 8L0'c $ 6/8C $ 96T ¢ ose'c ¢ XG¥g
0S. ¢ 0S5 ¢ 002 ¢ 866 $ 809 $ ¢cov $ XXg§
00S'T ¢ 00SC $ 00S'z ¢ 00L% A $ 22§ $ XX2§
92-620¢ G¢-vcoz  ¥g-€20C €2-220¢ ¢c-L20Z  be-02¢0c iloc
dAWN

aouejeg buipug
sain)ypuadx]
sanuanay

[eg Buuuibag

S3ISN3IdX3T TV.LOL

OBIN0 19430
Aepno [eden

CERIIVEZ R
Jo843 p3/osIN
uonuanau|
auoydsja
ss903y

dsy

uey
1sidelay] yooadg
yosl
Jojeisiuiupy
BIYSEY] JO Spudall
npny
JUBWISSILSAPY
[eba

da
aouBUdUIRI
pieoq
POO43sIN
UBAISIN
uelpolsny)
Jaidon

[ejusy

Isissy sse|D
slieday

salnn
aouelnsu|
seng

jonel]

SITL

1oUISIq [0040S BIYSE)



£20¢/S/E
saulyoew Adoo Buisea| JoBuo| ON ..xxx

Juswaleqe aJl pue dn ues|d ayis Jofew o} anp ¢z-zzZ0z Ul Ybiy Alaa seoi1Aas/s99) dWNQ yyxx

sonuanal pajoadxa Ul S8SEaIOUl OU 8 818U} pjnoys pasueleq 196png daay o} sieah Ino ul sainjipuadxa ISnipe [IIM ..

O pun4 0] Jajsuel) pajeulw|q = XXX/

‘010 siojessblyes mau - 0Z/610Z ebeieyoes) pue woolisselo ul Bunedies 61/81.0Z Ut 89UIN4/OVAH 6€ dodd =XXX9

Bunuied pue dnueso ajisauswaleqe aly Jofew - yoafold uigjuNoy Jajem 1o sainjipuadxs pue anuaaal juelb swi auQ = Isiy

paJojiuowl Bulaq sadIAlas p3 |e1oadg = XXXG

wesb Aoelay| Se [|[@m Se spuny awWi-auo 1o} Japjoysoe|d e se pasn SS2IAISS UBA PRJORIIUOD = XXXG

papiroid sem a2IAI8S JeaA [enjoe o} anp abueyd S)S09 JIpny = XXXG

€20z aunp ybnoiyl 309 YbBnoly) pajoeliuod JOJelSIuWLPY = XXXG

spasu 0} anp £20Z YoJe bunenjeas-al - yoa Ajly ubnoiyy yuow sad QO0L$ @ Papiroid SOIAISS Yoo = XXXG

(18qo100 01 3snbny apie Aq pepirocid Ajlerued aiem) PajoBIUOD [[IIS SSOIAISS {BIPOISND 3 SoUBUSIUIBW ‘SS8081 - daid 9DIAI8S P00 = XXXG

S92IAI9S Yoaads apn|oul palinbal S90IAISS 10} [9ABI) JUSPN)S JO SPaau Jesw 0} Aiessaoau se pajsnipe dSy = XXXg

sieak ainn} w1 papnjou; Jou Juelb Sy awiy suo pue siasielpuny 0} snp sbueys AuQ = xxxy

[ElUSp OU '§Z0Z Ul Joyoes) Juapnis Jo} Jdaoxs -Ajuo safojdws [eoIpaN=XXXE

ez0z Ainr abBueyo pjnoys - uonisod ey} Joy pabieyd Jebuoj ou pue pepuniel Jebeuew ssauisng 1o} SYId =XXXE

%182 = SZIVT ‘%l = ¥2IET ‘% L€ SC=ET/TT ‘16'CC = TZ/VT ‘L0 = LZ/0T = SUTd ‘%) 6} = ¥2/ET ‘% '6} = €2/TT '¢6'9L = TT/LT 'GL'9L = LZ/0T = SYLS=XXXE
(1eak suo juswAojdwaun aseaIoul) %G 0 I8 SSEJD ‘%G Je jjoiAed osiw 1o ‘[edipaw pajesoid Ajuo sakojdws ‘piecquep S9OIAISS [00UDS JB SH1S/SHId = XXXE
(5207 Jequedeq salidxa joeljuod sabeuely sseuisng = XXXZ

paseaJoul spuadis pleog = XXXg

[00Y2s YBIY 8y} O} PSAOWI JBALP UBA = XXXZ

2202 J9qWISAON PaUE]S JUBISISSY WOOISSE]D = XXXZ

90IAISS PRJORNUOD B 8] Aew abenbue| ueousWY aAIIEN J0) SSIPN]S [BINYND = XXXZ

(juswooe|das o) Bujoo| - ZZ0z aunr j0 pus Bulubisay) (SYLS ou - sa1al) yeam Jad sAep g Jo abelane ue yym ainjisgns e se pled Jayoes) dSy = Xxx|
£z0zZ Aenuep pauels 1ayoeal Juspn)s - | Z0Z ‘L€ 1890100 paubisal Jayoes)) %1€ Z Yim a|npayds Alejes mau uo paseq g dsjs Gy+yg Je Jayoea | = XxX|
810N

sesuadxg dAIN 1013810 [00Y9S BIYSEY



06L°C$

() § 2

0OT67%

o[qe[rRAY

0% ouereq
Juowrdo[aAdp POOYPIIYD ALTeH ‘g

SOTpNIS STUy L

Juowdo[eAdp [BUOISSIJOI] 9

9)BUIL[O [0OTS 9ANISO{ °S

110ddns euonowy /[e0os ¥

SuTuIes| pajets[edoy €

uononnsur pousIy pIepuels's

Surojusy/Suryoro) 1

0% aouereq
Sururen Jre1s v

STUSPTIIS JOJ S3TAISS OIUWRPLOY €

sqny AIUNUILIOY) ‘g

own) SuruIes] puaixy ‘T

o$ Jouereq
Sururen yyeis v

S]UIPMS JOJ SIIIAISS OTWSPLIV €

squy ATunuo) ‘g

aw SurIes| pueIxy ‘1

o$ Jouereq
Sururen geis v

UOTIENPRIL) *¢

sqny AUNuruoy) ‘g

own) Surures| pualxy ‘1

o$ soueegq
Sururen yyeis v

uofgenpely ¢

sqny Aununuoe) ‘g

awn SurIes] pualxy ‘1

souereg
suoddng Sururea] g
Jgels xoy Sururely, S
o91/qny Arunwwao) ¥
Aep papuedxy ‘€
SJuopN)s J0J ABp INOY 6 T
SHSV T

Juadg saampuadxy pasoxddy

J2A04LLTR)

zo-1g ul gvotr$ yuadg - [[e poAleoay]
JURIL) SSaULANIBYJH 101eINpH

J2A04ALIR)
6£0°1$ poAIdIOY

T JISSH

€09¢ poAIIdYYy
IIT 94SSH

SITS PIAIIIY
1990

Y26$ parddoy
11 9assd

G3S‘cES = TT/IT I2A0ALIR)
(aue1s) Yoo[d SSaULARDSYY 103e0NPH)
Juesy Arunjzodd( Surres] pepuedxy

O[LL, JURID)

zegt ¢

Y1y ¢

otv‘c$

8v8$

969C$

000°0S$

umowry
1uRIn

992c9

6138

{12t

L1328

9138

120%/9g/01
0092

Ieax

9po)
20IN0SAY



ajewI) [00Y9S ‘T

000°0SY¢ JuRID) 998

08€C ¢ o$
696t ¢
bt $

Jouereqg
S90IAIG €

soriddng yoog, '
Surures| pepuedxy ‘1

T6S‘CS
000C $
T6ST $

000°6$
0006 ¢

souereqg
1roddns 11/17uswdooaep [euoISS9j0I] *S
s[eLaleq v

Suurong, ‘€

[o0yos wurmns /own SUILIes] popuslxXy g
S[eawl/sorUS /A19A009 SUTUIRST *T
cbg‘€y o$ Jdueey
syoeus/s[es|A "€

uononnsur uosied uy ‘@

AIAOD Jo s1oedu 103 Jo1o1 Aousdiowry T
papduo) souereqg
uoneues ‘(qIAQD) Sunisel o1
woddns ewneay, ‘6

S[eaN "8

Juowdo[eAsp [BUOISS?J0I{ L
Surpsuno) '9
swerdoxd/saoma9dp 1] S
S[elIsjeW [euononOsyuy v
S90]AISS OTWEPRIY "

Jeak/Kep [00YdS PSPUSIXH ‘T
Sso[ Surures 't

TELTS

aouerRyg
seade pajoeduur o710 ‘0T

SJHI anpaoao 919[dwo) ‘6

sdH] 107 Suniem sjuapnis SUIssassy '8
pug Py "~

uonpnnsur uosiod ur Sunioddns -9
uonpnnsul Ajpenb Y31 S

Speau [BUOLOUIL [E100S ¥

SIUEPN]S JO SPIAU OTWISPRIL FUISSISSY '€
suroddns Jo1ARY9q 9ATISOJ '

(yoeads) seo1aleg 3 110ddng TeuonqIppy T

OIS R SV
Aderoyr] Surpesy
€2-220T MIAN

08€‘€$ :poalday

s[euorssajoxdered O T4

2652T$ 'poATeday]
(O0TH) ey Surures] Auniioddo popuedxy

JIA0LLIR)

1LSV$ :poATeday
JUBIL) UOMONIISU] UOSID U]

AL TdINOD

TELTS 1PaAIOOY
uonesnIjy SsoT SurLies| 918l

JJA0A1TR)

Y682 :paseosy
A10A000Y 3urwres] py [ewadg

6TI‘Ge

000°‘0St$

0g8¢E‘C$

T6S‘TIY

LS

cEitg

v6gcy

2949

1129

120¢/S/V

9ctL

130T /S1/b
SehL

130T /S /v
gchl

0203 /81/L
ozbl

130g/Ve/8
L€S9



6TI‘Sg

€20t ‘QT oIBA JO SE

souereyg
Juswdo[eAdp [euorssajoid t
JUSUIUOIIAUS [OOYS dJeS '€
sorddns/-ps reamm) '



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.6
Possible Superintendent/Principal Salary Schedule
& Job Description

Attached:

Principal or Superintendent Salary Schedule — prior employees in this position received one
salary not both of $87,500.

Copy of Horicon’s 2022-23 Superintendent/Principal salary schedule
Copy of Two Rock’s Superintendent/Principal job announcement

Superintendent/Principal job description for Surprise Valley



INdL0:Z) €202 0Z BN ‘(NITdINOdd) ulldwod Wed o} palelauss elysey - 9v0

pIpayoshlejes Aq padnoisy  uolo9|ES

WV0Z:LL ¥10Z 22 unr ‘40HOSIgD palp3 MO XEW 0 SMOY JO # ON pajqeu3 ohsy
Wd8S:0l ¥102 Lz unr ‘4JOHOSIED  PRIESID uwnjog xen 0 Suwnod o # ON % Pid Aed
jusaAoy AeSIBAluLY 00 siseg
ledipuld
00°005"28 [A
juspusjuladng
h — S — 00'005'28 l
_ = =5 s e R = v _
uado - ¥102/10/20

S3LVY TVNNNY aAljelSILILPY - 1dNS 9Inpayss Aiejeg

joysdeusg s|npayog Aiejeg e66P2yog|es



Horicon Elementary School District
35555 Annapolis Rd. Annapolis CA 95412
(707)886-5322 * Fax (707)886-5422
V1

Superintendent Salary Schedule
2022-23 with 6.56% COLA

$121,476
$123,858
$126,242
$128,623
$131,005
$133,982
$136,961
$139,937
$142,914
$149,089

$1,000 Longevity Stipend After Year 10

——__—_=—_____—-__—_——__—-—
Board of Trustees
Barbara Forenti- Susie Gilley
Dmitry Paperny — Billy Riggs - Gordon Smith



é\q“’}
Two Rock
Union School

Superintendent / Principal Vacancy Announcement

The Two Rock School community is committed to a shared responsibility for encouraging creativity while
developing every child’s academic and social skills as a foundation for lifelong learning

The Position

Two Rock Union School District Board ot Trusteesis seeking an experienced educator with
provenleadership skills to continue the District’s tradition of creating a challenging, safe,and
caring environment for each student.

Successful applicants for the Superintendent/Principal position will demonstrate the ability to:
e Further the District’s commitment to academic excellence, arts education, environmental

stewardship, and life skills development

Ensure effective implementation of the California Common Core State Standards

Develop and execute the Local Control and Accountability Plan

Provide fiscal oversight of the District Budget and Local Control Funding Formula

Maintain transparency, openness, and integrity in dealing with the school community

Maintain and expand the District’s positive affiliations with community organizations

and governmental agencies

e Inspire change to move the District forward

e e ©& @ o

The Community and District

Two Rock Elementary School is a TK-6 elementary school, serving approximately 160 students
with 25 full and part-time staff. It is the only school within the Two Rock Union School District,
which unified in 1953 when three one-room schoolhouses merged. Presently, the school maintains
fourteen classrooms, offering one classroom per grade, an English Language Development
classroom, library and STEM Lab. The school also rents a classroom to a preschool program and
hosts a special education preschool class.

Two Rock School is a small, rural school in western Sonoma County, about seven miles outside
the city of Petaluma. Nestled in an agricultural valley, Two Rock is adjacent to the United States
Coast Guard Training Center (TRACEN) and serves families that are stationed on the base or who
live and work on the surrounding dairy farms.

As a small school, Two Rock offers an individualized educational program in a safe, community-focused
environment. We are very excited to be implementing a new Science, Technology, Engineering and Math
(STEM) lab. Students participate in hands-on project based lessons that integrate all curricular areas and
allow them to explore real life connections to what they learn in the classroom. In addition to rigorous
education in the core subjects, students benefit from 1:1 technology devices and state of the art media



systems. Students also participate in art, music, physical education, library and garden

programs. Students learn life skills through the use of the Toolbox Project while being supported with
extensive counseling and intervention programs. After school programs that include sports for all 4th-6th
grade students offer students options outside of the school day. Our small school environment and full
educational curriculum allows all students to be successful and supported.

A Brief History

Originally, three separate schools served the Two Rock community. lowa School, the first public school in
Sonoma County, was established in 1852; Walker School in 1876; and Two Rock School in 1885. The three
schools were unified under one school board of trustees in 1919. In 1952, the present site was chosen for
the unification of these schools into one location and Two Rock Union School was built on five acres
deeded to the district by the U.S. Government.

Vision Statement
It is the vision of Two Rock School that all students will be challenged and prepared for rigorous
standards in an environment of equity, respect, and responsibility.

In order to realize our vision, we will:
e Build upon our community's unique diversity and establish tradition
e  Guide our students to meet and exceed academic challenges, become technologically literate,
physically fit, and exhibit initiative and positive social behavior
o Use data to make informed decisions that enhance learning opportunities for all students
e Develop resilient students with the ability to problem solve, collaborate, and think creatively and
critically

Seeking a candidate who:
o Is an open, approachable, and visible team-builder
e Has the ability to listen, communicate, and work effectively with diverse groups

e Possesses sound financial management skills

Works harmoniously and respectfully with the Board, community, students, staff, and parents

Is committed to collaborative bargaining with a record of creating a positive climate in employer-

employee relations
e Has experience using and implementing technology to promote learning, teaching,
communication, and productivity

e Has a personal commitment to implement the District’s mission statement

Has the ability to identify, select, supervise and evaluate staff in a manner that promotes
outstanding performance and high morale

Selection Process and Compensation

The Board of Trustees is offeringacontract with a competitive and negotiable salary based on
qualifications and experience consistent with small Sonoma County School Districts,
beginning as soon as possible. Benefits include a contribution toward the following:
medical, dental, and vision.

Application Procedure

The final filing deadline for applications is July 22,2020, at 4:30 p.m. It is the applicant’s
responsibilityto have all forms, materials, and letters submitted in time to meet this deadline.
All material will be treated contidentially.



A completed application includes:

A fully completed on-line Edjoin application

A letter describing personal qualifications and interest in the position

A resume detailing educational preparation, experience, and achievements
Four (4) letters of recommendation (dated within the past 2 years)

Copies of appropriate credentials

Applications must be submitted online at www.edjoin.org.

If you have specific application questions, please contact Susie Truelove, Human Resources
Analyst at the Sonoma County Office of Education, by phone:(707) 524-2677 or by email:
struelove(@scoe.org.

If you have questions about the position, please contact the board’s representative, J ohn Laughlin,
Associate Superintendent of Human Resources at the Sonoma County Office of Education, by
phone: (707) 524-2729 or by email: jlaughlin@scoe.org.

Please do not make direct contact with members of the board as this will result is immediate

disqualification of your application.

Board of Trustees
Gayleen Maas, President
John Silvestrini

Julie Jacobson

Ken Mazzetta

Kathy Wilson



Surprise Valley Joint Unified School District
Superintendent / Principal

This certificated position reports directly to the Surprise Valley Joint Unified School Board of Trustees.
The primary responsibilities of the Superintendent / Principal; Perform duties outlined in Education Code
35035, execute board policies and implement identified goals established by the SVJUSD Board of
Trustee.

Brief Description of Position: SVJUSD is located in a rural agricultural community in Modoc County California.
The individual hired for this position will serve as principal for both the elementary and the high school sites.
Total enrollment district wide is approximately 110 students. The district principal is responsible for the
direction of the educational program; provides administrative and professional leadership in instruction and
curriculum development; responsible for the implementation of the educational program and operation of the
school plant; designs and implements procedures to evaluate the instructional program effectiveness; plans,
develops, and carries out public and community relations programs and activities; and participates in staff and
student activities and community leadership.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

e  Comply with policies, rules, and regulations adopted by the Board and the State Board of Education

o Efficiently and effectively manage the programs of the District

e Perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Board

e Communicate with the Board regarding items that require Board ratification at the earliest opportunity

e Responsible for organizing, reorganizing, and arranging the District’s administrative and supervisory staff,
including but not limited to instruction and business affairs

e Responsible for all personnel matters not otherwise delegated pursuant to Board policy, including
selection, assignment, and transfer of employees, subject to approve of the Board of Trustees

e Review all policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and make appropriate recommendations to the
Board

e Evaluate employees as provided for by California law, collective bargaining agreement, and Board policy

* Advise the Board of all possible sources of funds which might be available to implement present or
contemplated District programs.

e  Establish and maintain an appropriate community relations program.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATONS:

e  An educational leader who is accessible, approachable, and open to input

¢ A collaborative leader who listens and communicates effectively with all groups; is enthusiastic and
compassionate and has the highest personal ethics

e Aleader who has the courage to make difficult decisions based upon what is the best for the students and
the schools

e Aleader who promotes positive, trusting relationships within the school community

e Aleader who promotes use of technology to enhance student learning and possesses the ability to
provide on-going technical support for teachers and students using computers.



SPECIFIC QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM AND PLANNING

e Understands and monitors all aspects of the instructional program

e Models the skills, attributes and dedication of a master teacher and inspires the highest professional
standards in others

e Organizes and implements a well-planned, effective and continuously improving instructional program

e Implements a date-driven assessment process to identify and establish appropriate District goals and
objectives

e Anticipates needs and plans appropriately

BOARD OF EDUCATION RELATIONSHIP

e Supports Board policy and actions to the public and staff

e Implements Board policy and follows Board directives

e Provides timely and adequate information and agenda planning

e Promotes healthy discussions reflecting different viewpoints and strives to build consensus and
mutual respect

e Inspires trust among members of the Board, staff, and community

PERSONNEL

e Recommends the best qualified candidates for employment

e Supervises and supports staff while demanding excellent performance

e Effectively identifies and utilizes the skills and abilities of staff

e Provides for the systematic, organized and effective evaluation of all staff
e Practices effective operations consistent with the law and District policies

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

e Actively participates in budgeting that reflects the District’s educational priorities
e Evaluates needs and recommends solid fiscal budget decisions

e Oversees budget operations and frequently provides clear updates to the Board
e Includes adequate support data for each recommended budget allocation

e Commits District expenditures only after approval by the Board

TRANSPORATION AND MAINTENANCE

e Oversees all Maintenance and Transportation operations

e Coordinates all new construction and renovations

e Reviews current and new legislation as it affects the safety, health of students and staff and construction
standards for buildings



Monitors appropriate documentation of the data management, storage and retrieval system, including
files and records pertaining to inventory and expenditure control, operation processes and preventative
maintenance programs

Monitors and maintains driver’s license status and records for driver’s certification as required by the
State of California and provides for training needs if necessary.

DISTRICT AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Demonstratives visible interest in and support for District schools

Establishes and maintains community support and respect for the School District

Maintains positive public relations with the press and other media

Provides active educational leadership in community life and affairs

Works well with other districts, police and fire departments and city, county, and state agencies

PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS

Treats all individuals and groups fairly and equitably

Uses consistently good judgement

Exhibits emotional stability, poise, and dependability

Maintains high ethical and professional standards, even under pressure

JOB RELATED CHARACTERISTICS

Utilizes effective problem solving

Speaks and writes effectively

Behaves decisively

Demonstrates creativity

Displays continuous professional development and models lifelong learning

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or listen. The
employee frequently is required to stand; use hands to finger, handle, or feel; and reach with hands and
arms. The employee is occasionally required to walk; climb or balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl. The
employee must regularly lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 25
pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision,
peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

FOUNDATION AND EXPERIENCE

Substantial experience in the education field

Experience in classroom teaching

Supervisory experience

Intern / Preliminary / Clear Administrative Services Credential



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.7
2023-24 Classified Salary Schedules
Attached:
Current Kashia classified salary schedules
Current Horicon classified salary schedule
With the difficulties in finding qualified individuals to work for school districts, and since
Kashia’s prior salary schedule will be expiring on June 30, 2023, now is a good time to review

and set rates to attract employees for all ranges of needs.

As an aside, Kashia is currently paying a Tribal employee willing to pick up and deliver school
meals to Kashia weekly under the Van driver salary range.



INd00:Z} €202 0Z JBN ‘(NITdINOJd) Uidwod med 10} pajessusd elysey - 90 B
3dv2S3 | i pIpayoshieies Aq padnoln  UopoBISS |
NVZP:LL 2202 8L INf ‘NITdINOdd ~ P3WP3 Moy e 0 SMOY 10 # ON  Palgeu3 onsy
WYOV:L} Z20Z 8L INM ‘NITdINOdd ~ PeIESID uwnjon Xe 0 sUWnjog Jo # ON % Pid Aed
JLBLUBAOI AJBSIBAILLIY 00" siseg
2202/10/20 v@é& e@é 4@4 Q@é&d
. Wy 7y Qg AWy m
uep oouBUBUIBN poo4 " uelpoysnd oply
0021 o'z 00°LL 002} or'ie s
uep SOUBUBIUIEIN poo4 ueIpolsny apy
05'9l 0802 059} 059} 08°02 v
uep aouBUBIUERI poo4 ueipoisny apiy
00°94 0961 0091 00'9} 0zZ'02 €
uep SoUBUBJUIBI poo4 uelposno apIy
0SS} 0961 05l 05'S1 09'61 z
uep souBLBIUEB poo4 uelpojsny) apIy
L - i ~ ooGl 0061 00l ~ oo's) T
N3A NVA IV 004 _ sSno av

S31vY ATINOH

uadQ - 2Z02Z/1L0/20

joysdeug anpayoss Aiejes

paiyisse|D - £ZSSV1D ainpayos Aiejes

e66PaYISIES




¢coe-10-420

) ] | _ _ _ k | H 28uey [ooy2§a1d
- . IDIAIIS mo SIEJA 19AO0 pUR [g 10§ SABD GG H °Suey _oucmcoﬁaz
~ 90IAISS JO STBIA ()Z-91 10J skep (7 J d8uey ‘uoneyrodsuel
T a B ouEwmmo\éﬂ GT-11 0] sAep G ) | g oSwey| 5@@52 Areaqry| | R
- - 9D1AIDS JO STeAK ()1-] 10 wb% gl DR Z3] 2Suey gSQ@hQ IAIDG ﬁoom .....
T - C |=oa~om A 99Lordury %ﬁoE 31 i | 1 oSwey . uouuubﬂ. 56830 -
i T T * 058$ - wcoaam opry peoy| | | 19 28uey R vﬁu_U IS POO, Y
|| e8-08-£3-75-15-81- §1-5t SwL puadng 005§| | (o8uey| | IDHO DIIG POOJ|
g8 12d (QT¢ = —dup, pPu Em=:o>o (J d8ury Ew%oum:U\ovi 101 dSY
] . ooo;| puadng uonEdYNI) INEAN - N oSuey| . _ _oﬁa dsul
- ) 0003$ - (VIN) Puodng AT AT g oBuey ~ opiv [ensuig| B
T oms- v pesds | ||| sl [ opy puomnas|
- 1 0001$ = (vV) puedng 11 AT | C | [ voesww| < mamuques| |
Y d8uey uRIpo)sn) youny
09 $| |s6.8 $| |ve9e §| [eege §| |esee §| |eeee  $| |650g $| |6€0€  $| |060€ $| | Ve
6V $| |sols $| |v098 $| |aeve $| |663E $| 9958 $| |98%65 $| 9968 §| |ovee | | 1€
egey §| |er9e $| |Lre §| |oee $| |61de §| |1L1e  §| [8U66 $| €685 S| |66 $| | 86
GLBy $| | VESE § | mm Ve w G888 $ ;.Hm $ g6'0¢  § 17'88 § 368 $| |V08 $| | 96
gL §| |6eve §| |Lvee g0ge $| |v90g $| |0a08 $| |8Li8 §| |esis  $| |veLs $| | @8
orov $| |esee §| |99 §z1e $| | 6866 $| |9v6s §| |9046 §| |S898 $| |8998 $| | 61
oree §| |veee $| |98Te 0508 $| |9168 $| | €486 $| |9898 $| | 1698 $| [6096 §| | OT
yrge §| |ve1e §| | L0Te §| | 9466 $| |9vss $| V086  $| |6L9s §| 9996 $| |8e5E | | €T
8LL8 § gr'ie  § 6608 | V068§ GL'Lg $ VgL $| | 1158 § V6¥e  $| | 8LV $§| | Ol
ve9g $| 6808 $| | 1868 1183 §| | 1898 $| |0V'98 § 678 $ geve  $| | LIV $| | 6
V6VE $| |86 §| | L88E | 188 §$| |89 §| |9v96  §| | 88€E § VLgE  $| | LG $ 8
89" m|m|mw 8888 $| |16438 $| [1898 $| 0098 $| |6VVE §| |96CC $| | 1868 § 99686 §| | L
688 $| |dVie $| | 9696 $ 8666 $ g1V $| |85€¢8 $ 3035 $| |8816 $| |ILT8 § 9
GO'T1E $| [8598 $| 0098 § 9VvE $ 91'€8 $ 19 $| |6U'lg § 9608 $| | 1808 $| | G
L8658 $ LS'GC  § 8068 §| |€9€8 $| |98@5 $| |VIT8 $ 0506 $| |8008 §| [L861 § 14
188 $| 9978 $| |a1ve §| |Lee6 $| |06 $| (108 | [Lg6L §| [6061 §| |968L §| | €
€9°L8 § 6176 $| [€1'CE § IL18 $ Imwpm $ 9261  $| [9€8L $| | 6181 $| |PO8T $| | &
95°96 %I 0868 §$ 86’1 3808 $ | 6561 § 1881 | |8VLL §| | 9ELI $ orst ¢ | 1T
H 28uey ) a8uey J d8uey g0 dBuey 17 a8uey ( 28uey 0 aguey g asuey Vv osuey| | YVIAX
g xipusddy V100 %95°9 einpauds Alejes payisseld €2-2202 JOUSIQ [00US UODLIOH




INDOO:ZL €202 0Z JBIN (NITdINOdd) uidwod med Jo} psjelsuss Blysey - oy0
NO 3dvD2S3 _ pipayoghieles E. .vmla:oho uonoa|eg
INVZZ:0l 2202 € Bny ‘NIdWOdd paitp3 MOY XelN 0 SMOY JO # ON pa|qeti3 ohsy
WV92:0} 2202 LE INr ‘NITdINOdd PeiE®i0 uwmog xew 0 suwnjod jo # ON % P!d fed
JuBLUBAON ABSIaAlULY 00’ siseg
julew sousuadxs
00'0E L
sjosfoid |eloads
00°'sC 9
uonuaAIB|
00°0¢ S
uoneonp3 [einyno
0o0¢ 14
Jabeuepy ssauisng
0059 €
J8Alg Yd13S
gZ'9ol z
1yo) Bueq
00°0S L
(B . e e S as 1N NI i 30 ;,I‘o[ia.-||#m|-luil )

S31vd AT4NOH

usdo - ZZ0Z/L0/L0

joysdeug ajnpayss Aiejesg

B6EPaYISIES

pauyisse|d Aed 9SIN - YHOSIW @inpayog Aiejes




Nd10:Z) £20Z 0Z ‘e (NITdINOdd) ulldwod hied 10} pajeIsuss elYysey - 90

_‘lhovmmmnm - I N - B
" aNNG _3dv2s3 _ o - U_.u.mcowbm_mm Aq U.mahoww ~ uopd9Ies |

IN}0:Z) 020Z OF Uer ‘NITdINOdd ~ PeWP3 MOY XBIN 0 SMOM JO # ON pelqelg onsy

NdZS2) 6Lz £2 Bny ‘9y01131S00Qa  PeIEeID uwnjod xel 0 suwn(od Jo & ON % P!dAed

JUBLWBAON AdBSIaAluLY 00 s|iseq

80IAIBS dSY J9)1sey 13yoea] pean
L B ~ - ) B - 05°LY 00008 000002 - L
_ 2 _ g v

uado - 61.02/1.0/20 |

S3ALVY TVNNNY pajesiian Aed osiiy - AVd OSIN djnpaysg Alejeg

joysdeusg ajnpaysg Aiejes B66PAYISIES



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.8
Maintenance Updates

After many discussions between Anthony Macias of the Tribal Office and Quan Martin, they
will be working together in order to cut and dispose of any remaining branches and “widow
makers” while making sure Kashia is being respectful of Tribal land.

Kev Hewitt, local contractor, will be:

Rekeying and repairing locks for the teacherage, classroom and office
Replacing the gate latch that was bent during one of the last storms

Fixing a sink leak

Putting batteries in the outside cameras

Mounting a bathroom mirror

Mounting a key lock box in the Superintendent office so keys can be organized
Securing shelving units in the custodial closet

Mounting eye wash stations

Christopher Foy of Valley Comfort Heat & Air on campus March 30t to see about repairing
the office heater which hasn’t worked all year.

To meet one of the RESIG requirements concerning AHERA and asbestos, we will be
piggybacking with the vendor coming to do Horicon’s review. The service and report should
be less than $1000.



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.9
SMART Board for Classroom

Attached is a copy of the quote for Horicon’s SMART board from 2020 as well as the current
Google search prices.

The prices have obviously gone up but no actual quotes were acquired.
Items to consider:

Timing — Horicon’s SMART boards were backordered and took several months to deliver,
that could mean if we order something now, it might not be delivered until summer.

Staffing for 2023-24.

Where to mount in the classroom.



Quote 1019.4

| CAL WEST VISUALS, INC.

Joe Sweigart
PO Box 53571 EFFECTIVE FROM:  January 16, 2020
Irvine, Ca. 92619 Expiration:  February 15, 2020
513.404.9354
Joseph@calwestvisual.com

Customer  Jeff McFarland
imcfarland@horiconsd.org
Horicon Elementary School
35555 Annapolis Rd
Annapolis, CA 95412
(707) 886-5322

SHIPPING SHIPPING DELIVERY

SALESPERSON JoB METHOD TERMS DATE DUE DATE
Joe Sweigart [Horicon 7000 Ground Ground with liftgate As scheduled As scheduled
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
2.00 SBID-7275-V2 SMART 7275 Interactive Flat Panel (MSRP $5,699) S 4,900.00 | S 9,800.00
2.00 PF5080F Premier wall mount for flat panels 120.00 | $ 240.00
1.00 Liftgate Liftgate service 100.00 | § 100.00
Tax (8.25%) 828.30
Shipping 530.67
' 11,498.97

55K e \)Jo«\é\ #-1,584
% 1,544

41125
AO X 32% w27

Touc B0 N
J1F



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.10
Enrollment & Average Daily Attendance
Implications for Lapsation

Total students enrolled as of March 24, 2023 = 9 which includes SELPA student

Total current ADA as of March 24 = 6.95

(a) A school district that has been organized for more than three years shall be lapsed as
provided in this article if the number of registered electors in the school district is less than
six or if the average daily attendance of pupils in the school or schools maintained by the
school district is less than six in kindergarten and grades 1 to 8, inclusive, or is less than 11 in
grades 9 to 12, inclusive. The county board of education may defer the lapsation of the
school district for one year upon adoption of a resolution approved by a majority of

the members of the governing board of the school district and written concurrence of the
county superintendent of schools. The county board of education shall make no more than
three deferments for any school district.

(b) For a new district that has been unable to provide the school facilities necessary for
instructional services by employees of the school district to all of the pupils who are
residents of the school district after five years from the date that the reorganization became
effective, the county committee on school district organization, upon direction from the state
board, shall initiate lapsation procedures pursuant to Section 35783 or revert the reorganized
district to its original status.

(c) A school district may also be lapsed when there are no school facilities or sites on which
to maintain any school in the school district.

(d) A school district may also be lapsed upon adoption of a resolution approved by a majority
of the members of the governing board of the school district and written concurrence of the
county superintendent of schools.



6 0 :s[ejo |ooyos

L L€ 0 0 [54] 0 8. 0 0 60l 8¢ 0.8 €01
0 b 0 0 [*] 0 [']] 0 0 42 S OLL 9zl ,l.—” 0 yA
S [4] 0 0 FA" 0 y X4 0 0 6t [44 pA% 8.¢ € 0 9
0 L 0 0 L 0 €l 0 0 0z YA 66 9zl } 0 1
Z L o0 0 ¥ 0 9 o0 o0 s o £z 252 z 0 £
0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 4 0 yx4 62 2 0 l
0 14 0 0 8 0 [1]] 0 0 vi 8 0l 9zl I 0 A
OX3 XNN AQL SNS T1 0> ANn APL ApL sqv sqv jussaid pejoaug  OMIOV SSABIRUL, °peID
Xouf} ox3 Xaup ox3 skeq skeqg
£Z02Z/ve/c ubnoay) zzoz/LL/8
| ebed apeio Aq ANVININNS 3ONVANILLY €¢0c-¢coc

g€ecoz/se/e |JOOYOS elyse)



*319]dWwOd pue 3JBINIOE S| JUBWNOOP SIY} UO PaUIRIUOD UoHRWIOI B8y} ‘@Bpajmouy Aw Jo 3saq ay; oL

ajed

ainjeubig jedidulid

gcoc/ac/e

[ooyos eiysey

r
:../
69 /| iz 18 0 |%srig [ee2 oLl sel lsz 0 6 0 6 0 6 |s. |1yod3y
S6°9 (Y43 L8 0 %8¥'L8 |€€L 0Ll SEl S¢ 0 6 0 6 0 6 Sl AYHOO™d
88'0 iet 90} 0 %1998 |28°0 €l Sl 4 0 1 0 8 0 I Gl |8-47V1OL
88°0 74" 90l 0 %2998 |[/80 €l Gl 4 0 | 0 L 0 I S |1V1OL L
880 XA 901 0 %1998 |80 €l Gl Z 0 } 0 3 0 l Sl 4 L
€e€ 4% (1) 0 %005, |00°€ St 09 Sl 0 14 0 14 0 14 Sl |97 ViOL
1244 (¥4% 10€ 0 %8LLL |EEC Ge Sy 0l 0 € 0 € 0 € Sl IV1OL 9
¥5°¢C 14 10€ 0 %8LL). |£€C GE Gy ol 0 £ 0 € 0 € Gl 4 9
6.0 4 96 0 %2999 (/90 (0]% Sl S 0 l 0 l 0 } Sl VL0l S
6.0 (¥4% 96 0 %2999 |90 Ol Sl S 0 l 0 3 0 3 Sl l ]
v el (4% 0 %4998 |LV'E [A*] 09 8 0 14 0 14 0 14 Sl €M 1ViOL
69°1L Ict S0C 0 %2998 |EL) 9¢ 0¢ v 0 [4 0 Z 0 4 Gl V101 €
69°L LZL s0c 0 %2998 |€2°L 9¢ (1] 4 0 % 0 4 0 4 Gl 4 €
610 1545 £¢ 0 %EEE6 |€6°0 14 Gl } 0 I 0 b 0 5 GlL |V1OL L
610 L2l €e 0 %EEeE6 [£6°0 14" Gl l 0 b 0 L 0 l GlL [4 3
980 14" ¥0l 0 %0008 |08°0 4" Gl £ 0 5 0 } 0 b G, |IV1OL M
980 Lchk 01 0 %0008 (080 ¢l Si € 0 3 0 3 0 l Gl (4 A
feq 'ON  [9neT
ooyd -O-(0x usy + M sse|D) apel
<Mm\_%o L ﬁmmmk MMMM@JMWM ! GM._m (©-Dir | (vir) " %_%m%v (Q.v) mo&« lloauz -Qmme mwmm_v vw_tm_o S
jopug | pusany v'av poddy sheq -UoN JION -lloJug -|joJu3 usw | sAeq
31vd OL dv3A Je ss07 | jusoiad |10l [e1o1 |lenoy skeq | shkeq | Buipug |sesso]| |ejoL sujes) | -jodug | Buyoy
d 0] N N i A r _ H O = d d O g |V
weibold Jenbay
€202Z/L1I€ ybnouy] £z0z/02/¢ old - 8 YJUuol
| obed AYVINWNS ONVANILLY ATHLNOW £202-2202
Nd 00:¢L




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.11
RESIG Inspection Findings Report

Attached please find Kashia’s findings based on RESIG’s inspection conducted on February
16, 2023 with Tami Bell.

The required written response will be provided no later than April 215t to RESIG.
The custodial closet should be cleaned and cleared by the board meeting.

Eye wash stations have been ordered for both the custodial closet and the classroom and will
be mounted once received.

Securing shelving units is on Kevin Hewitt’s list.
All outdated and unused cleaning supplies will be disposed of.

A list of supplies, starting with the custodial closet, will be made in order to obtain required
MSDS sheets.

All required Plans, using the links attached as well as the examples provided by Horicon, are
in the process of being prepared and will be shared with RESIG as well as the board once
approved.

An AHERA inspection is in the works and will occur along with Horicon’s site inspection.

All requirements will be met on or before the required June 30, 2023 deadline.



RESTG

REDWOOD EMPIRE SCHOOLS' INSURANCE GROUP
Serving schools since 1979

INSPECTION FINDINGS REPORT
KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Prepared For:

Patti Pomplin,
CBO
Kashia School District

Prepared By:
Christine Dektor

Environmental Health and Safety Specialist
Redwood Empire Schools’ Insurance Group

March 23, 2023

Please respond to this report by:
4/21/2023



SITE SAFETY INSPECTION — REPORT OF FINDINGS

I would like to thank Tami Bell for taking the time to meet with me on February 16. We toured
Kashia School (31510 Skaggs Springs Rd., 95480).

Areas inspected at the sites included the kitchen and custodial closet. This year’s focused
inspection was a review of the following written plans: AHERA, Comprehensive Safe School,
Bloodborne Pathogens, Injury and lliness Prevention, Hazard Communication, Emergency
Operations Plan, and the Lockout/Tagout Plan. This letter summarizes our inspection findings.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

e Review the Environmental, Health, and Safety Questionnaire with the appropriate
district representative.

e Discuss safety and risk management programs.

e Conduct a visual inspection of specific areas of the campus and analyze for potential
hazards and non-compliance with applicable environmental, health and safety
requirements.

FINDINGS AND DISCUSSION

This inspection revealed several hazardous conditions that present a significant risk of severe
injury and require immediate corrective action at the school sites inspected. For example,
chemicals, including flammable materials, in the custodial closet were not stored properly;
eyewash stations were also missing in areas where chemicals are mixed. Mitigation of the items
in the following tables will help reduce the possibility of injuries and bring the district into
compliance with applicable Cal/OSHA, Cal/EPA, and DSA standards and requirements.

In addition, several written safety plans were reviewed, and findings have been noted in the
section labeled “Survey of Written Safety Plans.” Some required written plans are not available
and should be developed as soon as possible to comply with requirements.

Although classrooms were not included in this inspection, regular reminders to teachers
regarding the following concerns would be prudent:
e keep the quantity of flammable materials on the walls to <20%
e remove all personal cleaning supplies from the classroom or store so that they cannot
be accessed by children
e do not store heavy items up high
e request that shelves and cabinets over three feet tall be secured, especially if they could
fall on students or block an exit

RESIG appreciates the opportunity to assist Kashia School District in minimizing loss,
maintaining compliance, and reducing risk. If you have any questions regarding the content of



this report, or if | can be of further assistance, please contact me (cdektor@resig.org; 836-
0779x110).

Survey of Written Safety Plans

The school does not have an Emergency Operations Plan. The site does conduct regular drills.
We recommend developing an Emergency Operations Plan. RESIG has a model Emergency
Operations Plan that can be used as a template. Contact C. Dektor for a copy of the model EOP

The Comprehensive Safe Schools’ Plan was updated for the 22/23 school year. The plan was
reviewed by Sonoma County Sheriff and the Sea Ranch Fire Protection District. The plan does
not include the following components:

e Child abuse and neglect reporting procedures

e Suspension/expulsion policies and procedure

e Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous students

e Discrimination and harassment policy that includes hate crime reporting

e Schoolwide dress code

e Procedures for safe ingress and egress
We recommend updating the plan with the components noted above.

The district does not have a written Bloodborne Pathogens Plan. We recommend developing a
written Bloodborne Pathogens Plan. Consider using the template available through the CA
Dept. of Industrial Relations.

The district does not have a written Injury and lliness Prevention Plan. We recommend
developing an Injury and lliness Prevention Plan using State Fund’s IIPP Builder, which can be
found at https://statefundca.scif.com/safety/iipp. Due to the small size of the district, there
may be portions that do not apply.

The district does not have a written Hazard Communications Plan. We recommend developing
a Hazard Communications Plan. Consider using the Cal/OSHA guide which can be found at:
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/dosh publications/hazcom.pdf

Based on discussion with T. Bell, the district does not need a Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) Plan as all
electrical work is contracted.

The district does not have a written COVID-19 Prevention Program. We recommend developing
a COVID-18 Prevention Plan, and the recommended template is attached to the accompanying
email.



The district has not submitted a Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) indicating the
presence of large propane tanks on-site. We recommend submitting an HMBP as soon as
possible; the website for submittal is https://cers.calepa.ca.gov/.

Based on discussion with T. Bell, the district does not need a LockOut/TagOut plan.

No AHERA Management Plan, inspections, or surveillances were available. Staff training has not
been conducted recently. We recommend conducting an AHERA inspection, developing an
AHERA management plan, and initiating 6-month surveillances. Copies of this information
should be available at the school office. We also recommend providing appropriate annual
training for staff that may interact with asbestos during the course of their work and the LEA
(Local Educational Agency) designee.

Some flammable Custodial Dispose of flammables or

chemicals have not been closet store all such chemicals in

stored in an approved a flammables storage

flammables storage cabinet. One cabinet for

cabinet. the school site should be
adequate.

No eyewash station Custodial Install and maintain

immediately available. closet, hands-free eyewash

kitchen stations in all areas where

chemicals are mixed.
Eyewash stations shall be
in accessible locations
that require no more
than 10 seconds for the
injured person to reach.

The area is very messy Custodial Clean up space, properly

and crowded. closet disposing of unneeded
materials. Use shelving
and cabinets to organize
remaining items.

SDS sheets for chemicals Custodial Maintain copies of SDS

could not be located. closet for all chemicals in
storage area and at the
school office.

Shelf is not secure. Custodial Secure shelves to prevent

closet from toppling in an

earthquake.




LIMITATIONS

This report is an original work product. This document is confidential and for the exclusive use
of the client. This report is protected by the Copyright Act, Section 17 USC, and has been
prepared for the sole and exclusive use of the client.

The conclusions, opinions, and recommendations presented in this report are based solely on
the information and data available to the inspector during the course of the site inspection.
Factual information provided by the district, building owner, or their representative regarding
the operations, conditions, maintenance and repairs, or historical information were presumed
to be accurate and complete. RESIG is not responsible for the accuracy of information provided
by others. The conclusions presented in this report are based upon conditions that existed at
the time of the inspection. Future changes in site conditions and future information generated
regarding the site, may result in a need to re-inspect the site.

Additional information that was not readily available, hidden, undiscovered, inaccessible, or are
not part of the findings presented herein, may result in the modification of the conclusions and
recommendations made herein.

RESIG’s scope of services did not include the assessment, sampling or identification of lead
based paint, asbestos containing materials or any other potentially hazardous or controlled
substances.

RESIG is not a law firm, and therefore, makes no representations regarding any potential
liability of any person or entity for site conditions. RESIG is not qualified to present medical
advice. If any past, present or future health issues are in question, it is recommended that the
findings of this report be presented to a qualified medical professional for review and
evaluation.

RESIG has conducted an occupational health and safety site inspection to evaluate specific
conditions at the subject property using reasonable and prudent investigative techniques.
RESIG assumes no liability or responsibility for claims that may arise out of failure to identify,
correct, remediate, or abate problems that may exist at the subject property.



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 7.12
CDE Affordable Connectivity Program

Prior to sending a copy of the attached flier home with students, we are asking the board for
any questions or concerns they might have on sharing this program information.



3/24/23, 10:07 AM Horicon School District Mail - Affordable Connectivity Program

M Gma” Patti Pomplin <ppomplin@horiconsd.org>

Affordable Connectivity Program
1 message

noreply@cde.ca.gov <noreply@cde.ca.gov> Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 9:59 AM

To: Horicon Elementary School District <ppomplin@horiconsd.org>

Dear Program Operators:

The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, included the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) that
provides eligible households up to $30 a month, or $75 a month for households living on tribal
lands, toward their internet bills, as well as a one-time discount of up to $100 to purchase a laptop,
desktop computer, or tablet.

All households with a child who was approved to receive free or reduced-price school meals under

the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) or the School Breakfast Program (SBP), within the last

12 months, including children who attend schools participating in the Community Eligibility
Provision (CEP), are eligible for ACP benefits. Note that every household with a child attending

a school participating in the CEP is eligible for ACP benefits. Households are also eligible if a

member of a household participates in certain federal benefit programs—including, among others,
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Infants, and Children, Medicaid, and Federal Public Housing Assistance.

Households may apply for the ACP via Getinternet.gov or can call 877-384-2575. NSLP and SBP
households applying directly through the ACP website may need to show documentation proving
their current participation in the NSLP and SBP if their eligibility cannot be confirmed with other
personal identifying information. This may include presenting the household’s school meals
approval letter or other current official documentation.

Households with a child attending a school participating in the CEP will need documentation, such
as an official, individualized letter from the CEP school stating that the student is enrolled at a
CEP-participating school. The documentation must also include the student’'s name, the relevant
school year, the name and address of the school, and school contact information. Schools are
encouraged to include a unique number in the letter to enable the ACP administrator to confirm its
authenticity if needed.

Local educational agencies that administer the NSLP and SBP may be well-positioned to let
eligible households know about ACP. Please share this valuable resource with all eligible families
and encourage them to sign up to save on their internet bills.

To support your efforts in spreading the word, please feel free to use the following resources:

« Getlnternet.gov—a one-stop shop to learn about ACP, check eligibility, enroll, and find fully
covered internet plans.

« ACP Outreach Toolkit—outreach materials from the Federal Communications Commission,
including sample factsheets, flyers, PSAs, text messages, social media posts, and more.

» Outreach partners can request the pre-qualification widget to embed on their own websites
by emailing ACProgram@usac.org with the subject line ACP Widget for technical support. In

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7ccb92f7ad&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761269167930676205&simpl=msg-f:1761269167930676205

172



3/24/23, 10:07 AM Horicon School District Mail - Affordable Connectivity Program

the email, please include the web address where you plan to add the widget. The interactive
widget includes questions to check eligibility and apply for ACP.

+ White House Fact Sheet on the ACP and its benefits.

Resources and Contact Information

If you have any questions or need assistance regarding this subject, please contact your SNP
Specialist. A list of SNP Specialists is available on the California Department of Education’s SNP
Specialist Directory web page. You can also email SNPinfo@cde.ca.gov to request the contact
information for your assigned SNP Specialist.

Thank you.

Nutrition Services Division

California Department of Education

NSD Customer Service Survey www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/nsdcs.asp
Web | www.cde.ca.gov
Twitter | @CDENutrition

Course Catalog | www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/ed/cnpcoursecatalog.asp

You are currently subscribed to nsd-dmu8 as: ppomplin@horiconsd.org.
To unsubscribe click here: https://mlist.cde.ca.gov/u?id=16584468.80c5c488523fe8fc4baa2228b043d036&n=T &l=nsd-

dmu8&0=1894511
(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)
or send a blank email to leave-1894511-16584468.80c5¢c488523fe8fcdbaa2228b043d036@mlist.cde.ca.gov

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7ccb92f7 a4 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761269167930676205&simpl=msg-f:1761269167930676205  2/2



C | ma . . Affordable Connectivity Program
s L ef Helping Households Connect
L tr.f 1 N

Ea TS

The Affordable Connectivity Program is an FCC program that helps connect families and households
struggling to afford internet service.

The Affordable Connectivity Program provides:

= Up to $30/month discount for broadband service;

= Up to $75/month discount for households on qualifying Tribal lands; and

= A one-time discount of up to $100 for a laptop, desktop computer, or tablet purchased through a
participating provider if the household contributes more than $10 but less than $50 toward the
purchase price.

The Affordable Connectivity Program is limited to one monthly service discount and one device discount per
household.

Who Is Eligible?

A household is eligible for the Affordable Connectivity Program if the household income is at or below 200%
of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, or if a member of the household meets at least one of the criteria below:

* Received a Federal Pell Grant during the current award year;
» Meets the eligibility criteria for a participating provider's existing low-income internet program;
= Participates in one of these assistance programs:
= SNAP
= Medicaid
= Federal Public Housing Assistance
= Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
= WIC
= Veterans Pension or Survivor Benefits
= or Lifeline;
= Participates in one of these assistance programs and lives on Qualifying Tribal lands:
= Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance
= Tribal TANF
» Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations
= Tribal Head Start (income based)

Check out fcc.gov/ACP for a Consumer FAQ and other program resources.

Two-Steps to Enroll

1. Go to AffordableConnectivity.gov to submit an application or print out a mail-in application; and
2. Contact your preferred participating provider to select a plan and have the discount applied to your
bill.
Some providers may have an alternative application that they will ask you to complete.

Eligible households must both apply for the program and contact a participating provider to select a
service plan.

Call 877-384-2575

or find more information about the Affordable Connectivity Program at fcc.gov/ACP



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 8.1
Approve 2023-24 Certificated Salary Schedule
With 6.56 % COLA

Per prior board discussion, in order to be competitive with Horicon School’s salary range, the
attached represents what the 2023-24 salary schedule adjustments would need to be for
Kashia.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve as presented.



NVBS:LL £202 0Z 1B ‘(NITdINOdd) ulidwiod Ihed Jo} paielsudn ] elysey - 90

[} 10| ebed
EENIRNER 34vos3| - . -  pIpayosAueles Aq pednoig  uopdales
INVOE:LL Z20Z 84 INT ‘NITdINOdd ~ Pa¥P3 MO Xew 0 SMOY 10 # ON pajqeu3 ohay
WVYPE:LL 2202 81 INF ‘NITdNOdd  Peie=id uwinjod Xen 0 SUWN(OD JO # ON % pid Aed
JUSLUBSAON me._mZCC( o0 siseg
oh?z3 60531 19LnL wroiL L32LY
00°244'L0 002L9'EL - ooegroL 00'959'99 00'2¥H'E9 oL
¢ThbL Mo gL (20b9 (4375
00°£00'64 00'¥2s'LL 00'681'89 00'8..'%9 00°69€'l9 6
eLiLL thht ¢\9aL | 8oL 055¢
00°168'c. 00°2.G'69 00'992'99 00'1566°29 00°8£9'6S 8
¢3hSL hsozL (7921 b%159 2SL19
00'9£8'0L 00819'29 00°ZBE'V9 00°92L'1L9 00°966'2S L
9% L g200L Lb9) 264929 81007
00°0%8'89 . 00Z12'S9 00°165°29 00'Z5Y'65 . 00°€2€'9S 9
ohZ1L Lhas 403h?) 21519 83885
00°106'99 00'858'c9 00918'09 00'844'4LS 00°£92'6S S
8Lzh) 1€197 ¢3v29 1£8ve 28M5
00°€10's9 00'090'29 00'901'6S 00'8¥1'95 00°€61'€S 14
0% L9 SATh) Loz1’) Ph189 A80S5.
00°€12'e9 00'60€'09 ,  006EY'LS 00'595'%S 00°'569'1G £
8hss) hshz9 181bs 40596 aglhs
00'€15'19 ) 00'609'85 _o06l8'SS  00'/20'€S 005V8'0S z
1Ry bht o’ ALLLS AbhS a_E¢S
o —ma 00°E16'65 00'600'4G 00°6LZ%5 00°SES'IS 00°+60'05 3
[ RN 06 R sL 09 T op _ -~ 0g |
_ uado - ZZ0Z/L0/L0 |

S3LVY TVNNNY pajeoliley - £20Z1439 9npayss Alejeg

joysdeug sjnpayog Aiejeg 107 \ 9G' I B66P2YDS|ES
¢



¢c0¢/10/20

A®p J[BY 21§ ‘ABD [[0J 012§ = 9ymnsqng | |
~ (391e1030U 01 Pa3U) 007$ = JYSTUIIAQ 00ST$ = JOJEUIpIOO)) SUI[ASUNO))
| 0s¢$ = Suruue[q uonenpein)|  000T$ = JOJRUIPIOO)) UIPIRD)
- uonemoe) Ae[es 194 = An( enxy| oooﬁm_+-n sTdvaA| | olowS = I0Jeurpioo) ISV
s1qeno3aN = spodg/sqnpD 000T$+=€¢2¥VHA| | |  000¢s$ = a\n|mw 04) DIL
| § 01 dn souep 10d 001$ = 90ue( 000T$+ = 02 YVAA 000T$ = [BHUGPAID um:ﬁonﬁm
Kep J1ey sv$ /Kep 62§ = DI eIV 0007$+ = T AVAA 0002§ = SIAISEIN |
~ (o1en03au 0) pasy) moy 1od 05$ = SSAU[PM JJ®IS| “MHHIO| | GALIAHONOT | ‘SANAJILS
G6066 1€9/6  |S6¥S6  |09v6  |26Le6  |LLZL6  |2ezoe  |eS288  |2lzi8  |S6.S8 - 1 1 et
00696  |8/8¥6  |Ov¥E6  |b0OOZ6  |G9S06  |92L68  |689.8  |GLZ98  |ZL8¥8  |L./8€8 I D
/856  |¥0ZZ6 (L0806  |0Lv6S  |GL088  |#L9O98  |8LZS8  |0Z8€8  |ezves  |8zolLs = I N 1
6¥606  |€0968  |/bZ88  |16898  |S€GS8  |9/L¥8  |6L8Z8  |09wl8 L1008 |wwi8L  |i8e22 | | | R el
/8688  |180/8 65268  |Oovb¥8  |pZlE€S  |€08L8  |¥8¥08  |¥9L6L 8L/ ¥259.  |902S. |988eL - )
19868  |6z9v8  |/pee8  |e9oz8  [28.08 66¥6. 11281 9€69. |zg9s, 89¢/ 880€. |v08LZ [LzS0L Ly
c/¥e8  |0bZZ8  |£6608  |0S/6/  |S0S8Z 1S22. [L09L |99ivL lz6ses  |ozzzs  |620LL (28169 |b€S89 68219 o1
1ZLL8  |€266L  |6898. \Sb2.  |9129L  |oe0s.  |vveeL  [8S92.  |ivwLZ  |1820L  |22069 |Z1L8.9 |G0999 |G6£59 e
8688/  |€19/L 96¥9.  |6LESL AR v962.  |68ZLL  |€L90L  |vE¥E9  |6G289 1809 |S0659 |8z/F9 |0SS€9 8
€199/,  |e€8¥S.  |Ivev.  |/6LE€L  |¥S02.  |6060L  |#9269  |12989 G/¥/9  |ec€99  |681S9 |¥0b9 L0629 (8519 L
esyvs  |oseel  |ovzes  |veLL.  |ezooL  |91689 |S0829  [26999 ¥8GG9  [/9v¥9  |zGe€9 |zvezo [1eLl9  [8L009 9
966z, |06ZL.  |L0T0L  |82L69  |/¥089  |89699  |G88S9  |908Y9 1z/€9  |v¥9Z9  [89GL9 [98¥09 |90veS [8888S G
61€0.  [8/269 62289  |6/L/9  [L€L99  |#80SS  [1E0v9  [€8629  [2S6L9  |28809  |LE86S |€8/8S |¥S1/S |2899G ¥
I €0€99  |€8269  |s9z¥9  |spze9  |8zzze |20Z19 $8109  |¥9L6S  |¥¥LBS |[SLLZS [20L9G |980SS [82025 |€
i - B T | 8Y6S 0685  |00S/G  |90S9S |[L€/GS |€S6¥S |08L¥S [8550S |2
) R - ] N | loews |covvs |z688S  |08ces |veler |1
Ge+vd | 06+vE | S8+vE | 08+va | G/+vd | 0/+vd | Go+vd 09+va G+ve | 0S+va | Gb+va | Op+vE | Ge+vg | 0c+va | vda |d3LS
2202/10/20 dA10943 V109 %959 8npayos Aiejes Aeq 98| pajeoliNe) £2-2202 1oU3SIQ |00YDS UOSLIOH




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.0. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

LEASE AGREEMENT

Kashia School District Teacherage

This Agreement is made by and between:
Landlord Tenant

Kashia School District Adriana Ruiz

Kashia School District hereby agrees to lease the two bedroom, two bathroom property
located at:

31510 Skaggs Spring Road
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

The lease period shall be for the 2022-23 school year as long as Ms. Ruiz is working on behalf
of the Kashia School District between March 2023 and June 2023. This contract may be
renewable annually contingent on continued employment for the Kashia School District. The
monthly agreed upon amount of $800 will be Waived for the remainder of the 2022-23
school year.

Term and Conditions

1. Use of Property
The Property leased shall only be used for residential purposes. Housing inspections
will be conducted. Visitors are allowed for overnight stays and are expected to be
respectful of Kashia School District and it’s properties.

2, Utilities
The usage of school power, water and internet are included in monthly rent. Propane
will be reimbursed as necessary.

3. Furnishings
The teacherage is furnished with a refrigerator, stove, microwave, dishwasher as well
as washing machine and dryer. Regular maintenance on furnishings will be covered by
the School District, damages caused by the tenant shall be at her cost.

4. Acknowledgment
The parties hereby acknowledge and understand the terms herein set forth in this
Agreement.

Signed on this day:

Kashia School District

Adriana Ruiz




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Item 8.3
Kashia and SCOE Contract
Personnel Coverage for Remainder of 2022-23
And 2023-24 School Year

Attached is a copy of the MOU between Sonoma County Office of Education and Kashia
School District for Superintendent/Principal/Teacher coverage approved on August 10, 2022
for the date range of August 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

Dan Blake and Greg Medici will update the Board with the plan for SCOE coverage through
the remainder of the school year, including certificated administrator coverage for Special
Education Individual Education Plan (IEP) meetings.

The Board will discuss and need to take action to accept the updated coverage plan.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AND
KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
8/1/22 - 6/30/23

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the Sonoma County Office of
Education (“SCOE”) and the Kashia Elementary School District (“District”) with regard to the following
subject matter:

A. On or about March 26, 2015 SCOE notified the District that the District would be unable to meet its
financial obligations for the balance of the 2014-2015 school year.

B. The County Office at the same time notified the District that it was likely the District would continue
to run deficits for the 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 school years.

C. As a result of that financial situation and the Notice given to the District, SCOE assumed full Stay and
Rescind Authority over decisions of the school board and District staff with respect to financial
matters.

D. The District Board voted to give notice to the then-current Superintendent of the non-renewal of her
contract, with her last day as both Superintendent and as the District’s business manager to be on June
12,2015.

E. Thereafter, as part of SCOE’s assumption of responsibility for District’s financial matters, later in
2015 SCOE appointed Frances Johnson as superintendent/principal of the District. The
superintendent/principal has performed that role since that time, providing strong management of the

day-to-day business of the District and serving the interests of the District’s students well.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Term: Kashia’s Stay & Rescind order, which expired in April 2017, released SCOE’s authority over
district matters, however, Kashia’s Board of Trustees wish to continue Superintendent/Principal
services provided by Mr. Tami Bell, for a period of one year beginning on August 1, 2022 and
terminating on June 30, 2023 unless terminated earlier or extended as provided by the terms of this

Agreement.

2. Salary: Superintendent/Principal shall be placed on the SCOE certificated management salary

schedule.

Page 1 of 4
MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 8/1/22 — 6/30/23



3. Effective Date: This Agreement shall take effect upon the date when both a representative of SCOE
and of the District/Board shall have executed it.

4. Work Year:
The Superintendent/Principal shall be required to render 215 workdays of full and regular service to
the District during each annual period covered by this Agreement, exclusive of holidays as defined in
Education Code section 37220 and 37221 for the 2022-2023 school year. Any paid days in excess of
215 are to be negotiated directly with the school board and under SCOE payroll audit conditions. The
Superintendent/Principal shall not be entitled to vacation pay for non-work days. Both parties agree

that the Superintendent/Principal is not entitled to overtime pay or compensatory time off.

5. Charge for Superintendent/Principal’s Duties: The cost of the Superintendent/Principal’s salary
shall be a proper charge against the District’s budget.

a. Superintendent/Principal’s Duties:

i. General Duties. The Superintendent/Principal is employed as District
Superintendent/Principal and  shall perform the duties of  District
Superintendent/Principal as prescribed by this Agreement, the laws of the State of
California, Board Policy, and the Superintendent/Principal’s job description. The
Superintendent/Principal shall be chief executive officer and secretary of the Board.
The Superintendent/Principal shall have primary responsibility for execution of Board
policy, responsibility for the duties prescribed by Education Code section 35035, and
responsibility for any duties authorized by the Board pursuant to Education Code
section 17604,

ii. Personnel Matters. The Superintendent/Principal shall have primary responsibility for
all personnel matters including selection, assignment, discipline, and dismissal of
district employees, subject to the approval of the Board. The Board shall refer all
complaints and concerns made to individual members of the Board, or the Board as a
body, for review and action by the Superintendent/Principal. the
Superintendent/Principal shall have teaching responsibilities should he not secure the

services of a qualified teacher.
Page 2 of 4
MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 8/1/22 — 6/30/23



6. General Provisions:

a.

Dated:

Governing Law/Venue: This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the parties, shall be
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Any action or
proceeding seeking any relief under or with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely

in the Superior Court of the State of California for Sonoma County, and in no other place.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between
the parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither party has relied

upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement.

Exclusivity: To the extent permitted by law, the parties agree that the employment relationship
between SCOE and the District shall be governed exclusively by the provisions of this

Agreement and not by Board policies, administrative regulations, or similar documents.

Execution of Other Documents: The parties shall cooperate fully in the execution of any other
documents and in the completion of any other acts that may be necessary or appropriate to

give full force and effect to this Agreement.

Execution: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Photographic copies of such signed counterparts may be used in lieu of the originals for any

purpose.

Waiver: Any waiver of any breach of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be in

writing and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any other breach of this Agreement.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid, the invalidity
shall not affect the other provisions or applications of the Agreement that can be given effect
without the invalid provisions or applications and the provisions of this Agreement are

declared to be severable.

Signed:

Page 3 of 4

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 8/1/22 — 6/30/23



proceeding seeking any relief under or with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in

the Superior Court of the State of California for Sonoma County, and in 10 other place.

b. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between
the parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither party has relied

upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement.

¢. Exclusivity: To the extent permitted by law, the parties agree that the employment relationship
between SCOE and the District shall be governed exclusively by the provisions of this

Agreement and not by Board policies, administrative regulations, or similar documents.

d. Execution of Other Documents: The parties shall cooperate fully in the execution of any other
documents and in the completion of any other acts that may be necessary or appropriate to give

full force and effect to this Agreement.

. Execution: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
Photographic copies of such signed counterparts may be used in lieu of the originals for any

purpose.

£ Waiver: Any waiver of any breach of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be in writing

and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any other breach of this Agreement.

g. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid, the invalidity
shall not affect the other provisions or applications of the Agreement that can be given effect

without the invalid provisions or applications and the provisions of this Agreement are declared

to be severable.

Dated: Signed:

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D.
Sor_loma County Superintendent of Schools

£
Dated: 0‘;; ! [ O} 2wy Signed: "{ ’(,!-’\ JV&},,\,\__, \ L AA ,.:Ei.r,{..a
. f Charlene Pinola i
President, Kashia District Board of Trustees

Page 3 of 4

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 8/1/22 — 6/30/23



Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D.
Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools

Dated: Signed:

Charlene Pinola
President, Kashia District Board of Trustees

Page 4 of 4
MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 8/1/22 — 6/30/23



